AGENDA

Committee

Date and Time

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 3 JANUARY 2020, 10.00 AM

of Meeting
Venue ROOM | AND FUNCTION ROOM D, CITY HALL
Membership Councillor Mackie (Chair)
Councillors Derbyshire and Ford
1 Declarations of Interest

County Hall

Cardiff

CF10 4UW

Tel: (029) 2087 2000

Neuadd y Sir
Caerdydd

CF10 4UW

Ffon: (029) 2087 2000

To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance with the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - McDonalds, Ty Glas
Avenue (Pages 3 -154)

3 Urgent Items (if any)

Davina Fiore

Director Governance & Legal Services
Date: Monday, 30 December 2019
Contact: Graham Porter,

02920 873401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you have saved the Authority approx. £4.50 in printing costs

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 3" January 2020
Report of the Head of Regulatory Services
Application for Premises Licence - Grant
Application No: 044894

Name of Premises: McDonalds Restaurants
Ward: Llanishen

1. Application

1.1  An application for the grant of a Premises Licence has been received from McDonalds
Restaurants Limited in respect of McDonalds Restaurants, Ty Glas Avenue, Llanishen,
Cardiff, CF14 5DX.

1.2  The applicant has applied for the following:

(1) In respect of the following licensable activities:
(1) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors)

(2) Description of Premises (as stated by applicant):

“The premises will operate as a restaurant selling food and non-alcoholic drinks for
consumption on and off the premises”

(3) Unless otherwise indicated the premises may be open to the public during the
following hours and for any hours consequential to the non standard timings:

Monday to Sunday: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
(4) To provide licensable activities during the following hours:

a) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors):

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 05:00 hours
1.3 A site plan of the premises can be found attached as Appendix A.

1.4  Alocation map showing the premises can be found attached as Appendix B.

2. Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

2.1  The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report and can be found in Appendix C.

Page 3



Relevant Representations

3.1 Arepresentation has been received from South Wales Police in respect of this application.
The conditions suggested by the Police have been agreed and the objection has therefore
been withdrawn. A copy of the Police representation and the agreement can be found in
Appendix D.

3.2  Arepresentation has been received from Public Health Wales in respect of this application.
A copy of the representation can be found in Appendix E.

3.3 A number of representations have been received from local residents in respect of this
application. Copies of the representations can be found in Appendix F.

3.4  Arepresentation has been received from local Ward Councillors in respect of this
application. A copy of the representation can be found in Appendix G.

4. Legal Considerations.

4.1  In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:
Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

4.2  In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination
a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them, where
relevant.
C) Reject the whole or part of the application.

4.3  All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council
and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be
undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g.
standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly
motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g)
be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 31 October 2019

Regulatory Services Page 4



APPENDIX A

Page 5



[ 8

>

Mcdellvery

0000

00

=N

Accwe

Femalewc -~

= 0
Presenter
Boolh 0
Counter
JEN
H
T =)
¥
:\", H ime
Kitchen
: i
. ey
. = = *] 0]
: ! m
; o1l
f ~ = 2 N -
: ] N2 o |-
S S
b,
Boh o fd'l
4
Stair A\ /7
g L] M-
. Boh {
Cormidor I
= e I \V4 Crew o)
— . < Room o We
s \ / Freezer = L Lobby
£ Chiller  }—| & -
. @ 7] \
! L [l = Male we
‘v
Cash office \ ¥ ] ! X
B’Bﬂl L by o
| m 5 E AL - o 0
= r r .
o T o) K i N [
h? B
= vt | o e
Ve
cue
ju

\

N\

NN

NOTES

Fire exit door - Doors lo include
emergency release and ‘fire exit
signage - 100mm white block lntters on
green background.

‘Fire door keep shut' signage - 100mm
while letters on green background.

'Fire Exit keep clear' signage - 100mm
white lefters on green background.

'Push bar to open’ signage - 100mm
white letters on green background,

*Fire exit’' signage - 100mm white letters
an green background,

Fire Inslruction natice.

1.8KG CO2 Fire extinguisher with
description signage to wall.

9 Litre water fire extingulsher with
description signage to wall.

6 Litre afff foam spray fire extinguisher
with desaription signage to wall.

Fire blanket with description signage to
wall

Ansul system

Break glass alarm point

Emergency Voice Communication
System

Emergency Call Polnt

Evacuation Chalr

® ® @ O B <EB RN E

Note:
All fry stations have automatic
fire suppression devices fitted.

Licensable activity:
Sale of Hot food & Drink
after 11pm.

Rev. | Dale, Amsndmants

PROJECT

8061 Cardiff

75 Ty Glas Avenue
Cardiff
CF145DX

TME
Ground floor plan
(For Licencing)
Dats: Drawn: | gt
Oct 2019 .T.8.G| Arch
Seale [Type: RG. No, Issu

1:150@A3 L/8os1/001 |00




NOTES

Fire et doat - Doors (o inchide
emermency releass and 'fire exit'

slgnage - 100mm white block letters on
grean background,

“Fira doer keep shut' signage - 100mm
whife leftars on green background.

Bl
3647

'Fire Exil keep clear' signage - 100mm
white leftters on green background.

'Push bar to apen’ signage - 100mm
white [elters on green background.

] aﬁpé

'Fire exit' signage - 100mm while letlers
on green background.

Fire instruction notlee,

1.5KG CO2 Fire extingulsher with
descriplion signage to wall.

9 Litre water fire extingulsher with

Additional description signage to wall.

Space

6 Litre afff foam spray fire extinguisher
with description signage to wall,

Fire blenket with description signage to

® ® ® 09 dB <EEBENEBAEAI

L= "
F boh
Corridor Ansul syslem
f"’:‘ Break plass alarm point
i
Emergency Vaice Communication
System
Roof well N
— Emergency Call Polnt
L Ofea B g P8 AL bt
Evacuation Chair
Note:
All fry stations have automatic
fire suppression devices fitted.
Licensable activity:
l Sale of Hot food & Drink

after 11pm.

Rev. | Date, Amendrmanin

PROJECT

8061 Cardiff

75 Ty Glas Avenue
Cardiff
CF145DX

First Floor Plan
(For Licencing)

Date; (Caciplirar.

Drmwc
Oct 2019 C.T.S.G.| Arch

Sealy Type: RG, Na, [T
1:100@A3 1/8061/002 |00




APPENDIX B

Page 8



pies

Licence Number 100023376

it Cardiff County Council

\ ﬂ

=
.;b_ .
Copyrig

>
S
a
2 S8 |
c vg —
5 o5
0 =2 m
g8 80 o
W o MN ~
0 m ®5 @
L S a8 8
= 2 ge 8
5 & 85 <
~ B4 O—
o & W m.me. =]
(= S~ )] nsS 0N
o N @ L3g
<o 2¢ & 2
s . © 35028
o m o) N%Msmy .m
= ® 000 cEo®
F ® 0 O0oSceE &
== @
(@)
Q
(@)]
g - s
5 o
g :
u o Wk
O 22
S T
c ]
O
O
g
o}
2=z =
=5
o3 s
mmw8 .mW7
= OLE 532
_m AN ZFef
288 =52
% V.WZ o
Sog ko
m ry 2548
] @© o Qo
m zO0L 838




APPENDIX C

Page 10



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see attached operating schedule

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached operating schedule

c) Public safety

Please see attached operating schedule

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached operating schedule.

To ensure the premises trades as required under the Planning Permission granted for this
restaurant, the following wording should be added as a condition to the Premises Licence :-

“Members of the public shall not be permitted to consume food and drink upon or be seated
within the patio areas directly adjoining the north and west elevations of the building between
the hours of 23:30 and 07:30 on any day”.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached operating schedule

Page 11




Operating Schedule
General

This restaurant understands that in extending our opening hours we have a duty to the local
community and that we continue to protect our staff and customers from danger and harm. We
believe that the systems we have in place are robust, thorough and will, as far as reasonably
practicable, secure the promotion of the four licensing objectives. It should be noted that no
McDonald’'s restaurant within the United Kingdom serves alcohol and further none of our drinks or
food are served to customers in glass receptacles.

We are eager to work in partnership with all responsible authorities to ensure the promotion of the
four licensing objectives. We also seek to work with the local communities, whom we serve, in
achieving a successful cohesion between our business operations and our neighbours.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

This restaurant is keen to work in partnership with the local police service to prevent crime and
disorder.

CCTV

McDonald’s operates a robust CCTV Policy to ensure compliance with Data Protection Legislation
and to assist the Police with the prevention and detection of crime. At all stores where CCTV is in
operation appropriate signage reflecting this information is displayed.

McDonald’'s operate digital motion activated CCTV systems where images are retained on a hard
drive system. All CCTV equipment is of a standard suitable to record images of a proper quality, it
meets the industry standard and has LGC Forensics or Kalagate Certification. As part of the digital
system an alarm will sound if the equipment is faulty or not recording, thereby alerting management
for the need to intervene. The CCTV system is regularly serviced by qualified maintenance
technicians.

Access to the CCTV system will be provided to Police Officers at their request.
Staffsafe

A Staffsafe™ system with both audio and visual monitoring capability will be installed in the
restaurant, this system, can be activated by either fixed or mobile panic buttons. Once activated the
system links the restaurant to an external monitoring centre capable of intervening to resolve crime
and disorder issues and/or provide the appropriate advice or instruction to support and protect the
restaurant’s staff and customers.

At this restaurant all shift managers have safety and security training; including Maybo SIA accredited
Conflict Management Training.

Public Safety

This restaurant is keen to work in partnership with the local Fire Service and Environmental Health
Officer to ensure public safety.

This restaurant has safety systems in place to protect the safety of customers and staff at all times
(such as Staffsafe). We work with the local Environmental Health Office and local Fire Service to
ensure we are complying, as far as reasonably practicable, with relevant Health and Safety and Fire
Safety Legislation. This restaurant is also subject to inspections from our own safety and security
teams to ensure our systems are being maintained.

Page 12



All of our restaurant staff receive comprehensive safety training to ensure that safe working methods
are adopted and all staff are trained on the restaurant's evacuation procedure in the event of a fire or
other dangerous occurrence.

This store operates a "No Open Alcohol Containers" policy to prevent persons carrying open alcohol
into the in-store area.

Public Nuisance

Litter

McDonald's were the first company in our sector to introduce litter patrols in the early 1980's.
McDonald's is committed to carry out litter patrols collecting both McDonald’s packaging and any
other litter that has been carelessly discarded. We are happy to act on recommendations from the
Environmental Health Officer should they feel that we should extend our patrol to a nearby area, as
far as this is reasonably practicable.

All of McDonald’s packaging displays the "Bin It" symbol to encourage our customers to deal with their
waste responsibly. Further details regarding McDonald’'s commitment to reducing waste and litter
nuisance can be found at the "Our World" section of the McDonald's website:
http://www.mcdonalds.co.uk/ourworld/environment/policy.shtml

Noise

Where it is practical to do so we are content to put measures in place to limit noise. All McDonald’s
restaurant doors are self-closing and we try to encourage our customers to be considerate to our
neighbours and to limit noise both when ordering their food and on leaving the local area.

The Protection of Children from Harm

McDonald's do not anticipate that unaccompanied children will use the restaurant in the extended
hour's period covered by this licensing application. We do however take their safety extremely
seriously and will continue to employ the same practices to ensure that they are protected from harm
at all times when visiting the restaurant.

Page 13



APPENDIX D

Page 14



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 04 December 2019 14:46

To: [

Cc: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu);
Subject: reps re McDONALDS

Attachments: reps re McDONALDS.doc

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Dear Lorna and Council Licensing,

Please take note that following consultation the police have agree to amend the
wording of condition 12.
It now reads ....every day at least every hour..... (previously....at least every half hour.....).

The attached list of representations replaces that list sent in the first instance earlier today.
Regards
Tony

Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Ffoniwch
101¢ Gellir defnyddio'r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddlu yng
Nghymru a Lloegr.

Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.

Do you need to speak to police but don't require an emergency response? Call 101¢ The
number can be used to report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England.
In an emergency, always dial 999.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn
ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn
arwain at oedi.

South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English. Any
correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh
will not lead to a delay in responding.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of this email may be uniawful. View our confidentiality statement at https://www.south-
wales.police.uk/en/email-confidentiality-statement/

Gallai defnyddio neu ddatgelu@r neges e-bost hon heb awdurdod fod yn anghyfreithlon. Gallwch weld ein datganiad
cyfrinachedd yn: https://www.south-wales.police.uk/cy/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-e-bost/

1
Page 15



Licensing Department,
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff.
CF10 SEW
4th December 2019
McDonalds Licensing Team,
SHOOSMITHS LLP,
Northampton,
NN4 7SH

“MCDONALDS” 75 TY GLAS AVENUE, CARDIFF, CF14 5DX
Re APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

I have caused enquiries to be made into this application and make the following
representation that I wish to be considered when deciding on the licensable
activity and conditions for this licence.

We therefore ask that the Licensing Committee hear the representations made
by the Police when determining the grant of this application.

Should the applicants agree to the representations made to meet the Licensing
Objectives before a hearing is held then please accept that the Police will
automatically withdraw their request for such a hearing with the Licensing
Committee.

POLICE REPRESENTATION

1. A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales
Police and maintained and operated at all times the premises are open to the
public. The system will cover all internal areas of the premises where the public
have access {excluding toilets} including all entrances and exits and any
external areas associated with the premises. The images shall be kept for a
minimum of 31 days and shall be produced to a Police employee in a readily
playable format immediately upon request when the premises are open and at all
other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient trained
staff to facilitate the above.

Page 16



2. Members of the public shall not be permitted to consume food and drink or
remain in any outside area under the control of McDonalds between the hours
of 2300 and 0730 each day.

3. Security Industry Authority (SIA) Door Supervisors will be employed at the
premises following the completion of a written risk assessment undertaken by
local senior management team or in consultation with the police. Such a written
assessment will be kept for a period not less than 12 months and produced to a
police employee upon request.

4. An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises at all times. It
shall be made available on request to a Police employee. This book will record
the following:

All crimes reported at the venue

Any ejections of patrons

Any disorder on the premises

Any visit by representatives of a relevant authority or emergency service
Any failure of the CCTV system.

5. When SIA registered door supervisors are employed at the premises they will
utilise at least one body worn video device. Any such device will be capable of
recording both audio recordings and visual images. The recordings will be kept
for a minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a Police employee in a
readily available format immediately upon request when the premises are open
and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient
trained staff to facilitate the above.

6. A register of door supervisors shall be kept at the premises. The Register
shall show the full name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor,
stating the start and end duty times from each door supervisor. The Register
shall be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 12 months and will be made
available to a Police employee on request.

7. Persons under the age of 16 years must not be permitted to enter or remain on
the premises after 23:00 hours unless accompanied by a person over the age of
21 years. A notice to this effect must be prominently displayed at the
entrance/exit to the premises.

8. The Premises Management must ensure that any WIFI System used at the
premises can be switched off at times to prevent or defuse any anti-social
behaviour or at the request of Police.

Page 17



9. The premise management must engage with the Neighbourhood Policing
Team on a regular basis.

10. The footpath immediately outside the premises must be kept clear of litter
emanating from the premises.

11. Training records must be kept to record staff training and advice in relation
to conflict management. All such books/records must be retained at the
premises for at least 12 months and must be made available for inspection and
copying by a Police employee, immediately upon request.

12. The area immediately outside the premises including any external seating
area and street/pavement surrounding the premises will be patrolled by
management staff or SIA door supervisors after 23:00pm until close everyday at
least every hour to ensure that persons do not congregate in that area and to
avoid any noise or other nuisance or disturbance being caused to neighbouring
residents and businesses.

13. Notices will be prominently positioned at all exits of the premises reminding
customers to be respectful to nearby residents and neighbouring premises, to
avoid causing noise, nuisance or disturbance and not to loiter outside the
premise when they leave.

If the applicant does not agree with the afore-mentioned representations the
Police objections will be based on the following:-

The prevention of crime and disorder.

The protection of children from harm.

(These conditions are present on other similar licences in Cardiff and have
proven that they are reasonable and necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.)

Additional evidence to support the notice of the objection will be presented at
any subsequent Licensing Committee hearing. This evidence will be expanded
on verbally, written, statistical or CCTV evidence.

If you wish any further information then please contact Police Licensing Officer
Tony BOWLEY at the Cardiff Bay Police Station @& ~~"~~ "=~~~
Yours faithfully,

R. MILES
Chief Inspector.

Page 18



From:

December 2019 15:31:50

Dear Licensing,

All agreed between the applicants and police. Objection/request for a hearing withdrawn.
Regards

Tony

From:
Sent: 04 December 2019 15:00
To:

Subject: RE: reps re McDONALDS

Good afternoon,
| can confirm that my client is happy to accept the attached conditions.

Tony, | would be grateful if you could please now confirm to the council if you are happy to withdraw
your representation based on this agreement.

Many thanks,
Lorna

Lorna Jolly
Paralegal

SHOOSMITHS LLP

Page 19



APPENDIX E

Page 20



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 29 November 2019 10:15

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: 75 Ty Glas Ave, Llanishen - premises license application from McDonalds
Attachments: UHB objection letter for McDonalds in Llanishen.pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached a letter outlining Cardiff and Vale University Health Board’s objection to the application for a
license for the provision of late night refreshment Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 05:00.

The UHB objects to the application under the licensing objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

Regards,

Cheryl

Cheryl Williams

Prif Arbenigwr Hyrwyddiad Iechyd, Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru, Tim Iechyd Cyhoeddus Caerdydd a'r Fro,
Ty Coetir, Heol Maes Y Coed, Llanishen, Caerdydd, CF14 4HH
Ymarferydd Hyrwyddiad Iechyd wedi’u gofrestru gyda UKPHR: PRO076

Principal Health Promotion Specialist, Public Health Wales, Cardiff & Vale Public Health Team,

Woodland House, Maes y Coed Road, Llanishen, Cardiff, CF14 4HH
UKPHR Registered Public Health Practitioner: PRO076

hs.uk / www.publichealthwales.org

|

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg heb oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond in Welsh without delay.

Pade 21



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
0&0 N HS Caerdydd ayr FroTcy ’
B’ GG | Cardiff and vale
I University Health Board

Licensing Authority Cardiff and Vale Public Health Team
Shared Regulatory Services 2nd Floor,
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan Woodland House,
City Hall Maes y Coed Road
Cardiff Cardiff,
CF10 3ND CF14 4hHH

29 November 2019
To whom it may concern,

In accordance with the Health Board’s role as a responsible authority | can confirm we have
received the following application for a premises license for: McDonald’s Restaurants, Ty
Glas Avenue, Cardiff for the provision of late night refreshment (indoors and
outdoors): Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 05:00.

| understand that this application is for McDonalds and would enable the restaurant to operate
24 hours a day selling food and non-alcoholic drinks for consumption on and off the premises.

The Health Board objects to this application under the licensing objective ‘Prevention
of Public Nuisance’.

24 hour operation of this premises in a residential area is considered to be unacceptable due
to the potential impact upon local residents in terms of public nuisance through the time period
this application covers.

Directly across the road from this premises is a residential development providing 49
retirement apartments for the over 70s. Some of these apartments have balconies which look
out towards the restaurant. The residents of these properties are likely to suffer disturbance
from noise, odours and light pollution, particularly late at night.

There is a significant amount of evidence about the negative impact on health of sleep
disturbance, and nocturnal noise pollution in particular can significantly impair sleep. Sleep
disturbance for people living near the restaurant from noise generated by people visiting the
restaurant, traffic from visitors, the drive-thru and the delivery service and noise from air
conditioning units and extraction units could all be a factor. Light pollution could also cause
sleep disturbance.

The World Health Organisation (2018) states that the health impacts of environmental noise
at all times of the day and night include cardiovascular disease, sleep disturbance, cognitive
impairment and mental health and well-being. Nocturnal noise pollution causing sleep
disruption can have substantial adverse short and long-term health consequences. Short-term
can include increased stress levels, mood disorders, reduced quality of life and memory
deficits. Long-term consequences can include high blood pressure, cardiovascular disease,
cancer and weight-related issues.

There are late night opening premises located within a 5 minute walk of the restaurant, which
serve alcohol, and could result in intoxicated customers from these premises congregating at
the restaurant late at night, creating public nuisance. As a Health Board we would be
concerned that the late opening of this premises could contribute to a rise in anti-social
behaviour in the area which would disturb local residents.

Page 22



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
N HS Caerdydd a’r Fro

GIQ | cardiff and vale

University Health Board

If you have any queries regarding this response, please contact me on the details provided
below.

Yours faithfully

LY
'

‘Jq‘d/\ﬂ\ K\,jlf\o.\

Fiona Kinghorn
Executive Director of Public Health

Page 23



APPENDIX F

Page 24



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL A RDIEE AT (/
Representation Submission Form o3 Ghe € ‘ »5

~A)
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in o CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications™ "

i CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No: e - A Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: MAaeDan AL DS

Address of T 3
premises: [ W AVENYUE

Ly AL Er)

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder &ves
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance &vyes
Protection of children from harm EFves

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
. ) 2
RYNIVEE R —H,OLCQCLC , POt AL

f\,@,»v\. Jd ConAaluers

Page 25



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 26




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in

respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
Phone No: Email: o
Details of premises representation is about
Name of _ . "
Premises: MeDdonprds &St ny AN T
Address of » P
premises: HS N euas QAve
CARDAK
C¥ e 5DX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder ’ yes
Public Safety g yes
Prevention of public nuisance @ yes
Protection of children from harm 1 yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

G \\\ L .
VLG ¥\ WA \‘vQ_\\:, L (SN [ANEVAVTS \l\}\k

&) (\ iL)( \\.\ \\\.\,V\\re& WAN QQ ¢ ‘gl e)dV‘ qué DR \/\5 AL S cp\i,v\“

\N-\Nl\ WAT N \\(Q...(_ *‘-’4\“‘"’\] .'V\t 3 @{()«v\ '\*L.’D@\\AO\‘ \NU""\‘)\ V\I\CN‘)\‘%;’ e

l\\ k-k\\'\ kv L) w&\a-} @ (}\l}\\‘\".cv\ oJ {\v\w\\w\(:‘ t() (’-&u;’&\ \A\N \/\o\ ] .Luu'v‘ A—N\\‘ )
VV\\: :\l'\s AL S L‘\ﬁ,v\)\‘\ @\& A & \N\/\.S \,9.\]'\‘\\\/\ \’\\; s U{ PACN ™ ‘,\‘S - *\\Q% u oy

\ N : . y v P .
Uiy Qo ()\COX'\MKU‘ o liwk o) (e Lo Bkt (%3 q(,gu_;‘rmf. ﬁd\l (uuﬁlx G
L"O*\P’S < 00@‘)&&'\\\&&\\1 c,\wgo&\ﬁ. Nows  frow {m\mw &W\/\i ‘U‘F'\.\1 houts wbw\b\

{aertnsad VTSN 4 Weffic Q\O'\B T Lhes et dwny Wouwny 3390 0

7S

ol
\\ WK

L

. ) L . » :
"'\\ Q‘"Q‘Gk E.\."kk-) < }‘L*'l'w G?’H‘\‘N‘g ndd o"tf"“{)mf“\l WA O Al N‘;Nk

1
Page 27

W\\\\ w\ afRG



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 28




ch ) N
I v \(3
o3 bt - ’_J
CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL (/
. ~ :ﬁfﬁN 4
Representation Submission Form LECBIRST =, s
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CCARDIF E
respect of Premises Licence Applications AERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: (
Your Address:
Phone No: Emai:
—_ /
Details of premises representation is about
Name of ‘
Premises: M Aowauy RCstatugpa T
Address of — . - = g
premises: (5 T Cuas BNESYSE
C IR L\
Cv=i S Ry
Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder & ves
Public Safety @ yes
Prevention of public nuisance ¥ yes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Loty ke wnconngy allliond noadun o proplt Wit il dealery
.\:\t ‘\'QN\\(‘ N-Q\ch.“‘l-w\ﬂ AL G J\uv\( .@_q{\\/\ \'\D\snk (ﬂ w\ﬂ.'»/\\/\J ~’Is2\<elﬂ w'\wd

woald  Unerensq oS a Absuld,

\)JL(\\ Q\DSJ‘- ‘mpx\\,\“\4 ¥ (\Qg\\&ﬂ/v\‘{'\p\x oo wdxu\st\ow \SS u()fw'tmeﬂ’)rgw
'\;l’s’ iowu) J\\'wt}(q op/os((_q_ .N\’\H .Q(ow\ (“F\HD\(\S Jz\uW\f Luxl
& \ A ® - e

WU N W o A panted \W‘(’O\cf {N\ Q.Oli@\hvv*\] s hamits.

ﬂ“(l\“ c\&@é\ Lo
Ko

‘L\M‘QJ Yewdds "{'ﬁ&éﬁ\

\“\E{'\ WA gD ‘\6‘0 N
J

¢ QA\W.; \/‘1 Yl Qe iy Wows A20o- §-00
"\—\LAV\IA,&\.'- wle o p{(WV\ (‘\(_,%w/\‘,\\kf ] O\i\\(}\ WA G d

)/

si¢ aL T W

1
Page 29

Ayl no(uqu wek apploptnall Gus o At duakind pea



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 30




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in - it B C(LI‘;RDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications AERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: -

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of . .

Premises: e S;cM afd /¢ Ke(i--rch* 'f 1My ‘I-Qc( -

Address of 23

premises: M < Xpval ds. ﬁcc_r:‘l- yem = M ¢ T J lag .q Vi ul

c{% ‘F(Ll' 5b1\

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder yes
Public Safety yes
Prevention of public nuisance Pl yes
Protection of children from harm B3 yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

7 Covcedn™ o/ Crpene S s no e
Yt /uw.;/:{e/g\ (€ of {eutls co GG of bng
Brcans
& Voo of Fraffic
EY'};(}N_ Liqi¥s - € oy L WWV%WL, Q,‘a,r\( o s
bsplo. | .
SN oG 9-=$\e?-we( (LJ ey )Lo L Ln/\-ﬂxb/u?l_qﬁx_,

Page 31



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Cosar, ... '
et Sy sl of sy Nowsae, <ty o
w:ﬁ e Ol sas GhLey £ o 2a™Noy ey ad

yam Ci(J‘LJﬂ \
S ket Least Vo frghts Caa o e
fask 2 S’(Jzad;«—j’ "
ﬂa'-().d XIS
5:4,& 01 G2 v bleme QH'MC‘(UJ:Q( %gw((f’
| &1 e Ve by oo /@—Qﬂvv'u% o PMW‘LL,QS
MLt de, s e Ery L, ’

L &3 U-Ly{*

DN ‘ :
Ly U;l?o Coud fiong

iQ*"*H@ﬂu‘ﬂ ol %Fqc‘/- (s
L)-g C{_L(")'v"ﬂ..? MS:’Q‘ -'?44\'{'I§
Y AY Yt brey
oivw.d*-h, aA{psite

KN douw iL‘Ct”( a 7

Qmngl .

‘O-é&fu(.q Agzel &6 Wl .y

Chilel oo fo o

J’L*ZG,QHPO.Q.
1 G ) . ,
MO A g atacl by Ypag

Tomge

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 32




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL ARDIFE COUN

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CEARD IF[ED
respect of Premises Licence Applications ERDY
Details of person or bodv makina representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of :

Premises: MeDod keds KestAukAdTs  LimiTed

Address of ,

premises: MeDonAud s Lestrik adtr

7S T4 gLfs AveNUE
CRRD . eFiL 5 DR

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O yes
Public Safety & ves
Prevention of public nuisance 5 yes
Protection of children from harm 1 ves

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

3 A M gpw w@c;\ ard My a Mﬁf'—‘lmt o
m,wau_mu ofos e tha Uedl oo Kortonart
a pn C@A_/Q.Q/\,,\_H_QL M}ﬂuél«ﬁ& /L@&-UL

Jee T e H%bjw—%f”‘i““d K&MLK
’["KLMMULMAM/LDM%K—% Lb eoun

1
Page 33



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 34




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL cAqEFE et

Representation Submission Form

555¢10%  CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in | CENEING B

respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or bodv makina rebresentation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of '
Premises: C/_D Qmu \ oL \ (\mun,n,i'_‘k“
Address of ~ Gl - VA .

Cordll criy DX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder Q/yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance ™ yes
Protection of children from harm & yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

/\/O(gé/ M‘L A@w\/ﬁ _"( ROuUr /V\/CM,Q_@@(,)

i.c,tn_v (4( (EUL /s

_'(7'\@ St _}, 11%
()Lu T 4 ,,Q Lo U(. fM- v\bilﬂbbm“ AR

Ci '\}‘ol)kiw VL S EvE u_\,kﬂ 4 C* wove ‘ L [A
| / [ c_x( fi‘%‘/:“ 1;& o ) & M«Q WO+ Se Taﬂ J”
l e Cg \ A/ ' D e '—/U\—U’»..w.u»uag L- H}L ‘,(j@)\,OQQ

\36/ | @W\— m{ ﬂ(“f! Ve, |

1
Page 35



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 36



27" November 2019
Cardiff Council
Licensing-Group Leader
City Hall

Cathays Park

Cardiff.
CF10 3ND

Ref: McDonald’s Restaurants Limited 75 Ty Glas Avenue CF14 5DX — Application for Premises License for late
night sale of food and beverage 23:00 until 0:5:00 Monday to Sundays.

To whom it may concern

| hereby give representation of my opposition to the above-mentioned application for a late night license for the
sale of food and beverage.

The grounds for my opposition are based on the following requirements of the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Due to the location of the Church Inn Public House in relation to the new McDonald's restaurant, Kimberley
Terrace will be the main thoroughfare for the pub patrons to walk to the restaurant. This is entirely
predictable due to the trend of drinkers seeking ‘junk food’ after the pub has shut. This will encourage
additional numbers of people passing down the street and will increase the already antisocial noise and
public nuisance that exists when the pub closes.

2. Due to the above increased numbers of pedestrians using Kimberley Terrace at closing time, it is entirely
feasible that more incidents of damage to vehicles and property will occur, through either malicious
damage or light-hearted horseplay. This will contribute to an increase in crime and disorder to Kimberiey
Terrace residents’ property.

3. Due to the aforementioned pedestrian route (Kimberley Terrace), it is foreseeable that late night drinkers
returning from McDonald’s will discard rubbish enroute, creating a substantial environmental impact
locally from discarded non-recyclable wrappers, containers and packaging.

| gratefully request my representation is acknowledged and is accepted as legitimate reasons for opposing the
application.

Kind recards

Page 37



Barker, Kirstie

—
From:
Sent: 03 December 2019 11:55
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Mc Donalds Restaurant 75 Ty Glas Avenue, Cardiff CF14 5DX

I would like to object to the application to provide late night refreshment (indoor and outdoors), Monday to Sunday
23:00-05:00.

This location but is primarily a residential area and is opposite a new development of retirement homes. In addition
there are plans to increase the housing stock in this area in the near future. The site was previously a public house
with standard trading hours. A previous planning applications for this site restricted the use of the external spaces
to before 23.00 in order to protect the amenities’ of neighbouring properties. Trading through the night will
inevitably lead to increased traffic and noise (and possibly antisocial behaviour) There are at least three alternative
outlets within a 10 minute drive of Llanishen (at night time) so this unit is an unnecessary addition to provision of
fast food in the small hours.

Macdonalds is a widely unwelcome addition to our local community as evidenced by the strong opposition to the
planning applications. Unfortunately due to the Welsh Governments inaction over the A3 use class definition it was

not possible to refuse the application on planning grounds.

This application is made by Macdonalds in the face of local opposition and is done purely for monetary gain and |
would urge you to refuse this application for a late night licence.

Yours sincerely

Page1 38



Barker, Kirstie
——

From:

Sent: 03 December 2019 11:08

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: McDonalds Restaurant, 75 Ty Glas Avenue, Cardiff CF14 5DX

I would like to object to the application to provide late night refreshment (indoor and outdoors), Monday to Sunday
23:00-05:00.

This is not a night time location but is a residential area with new additional housing being built and planned. The
site was previously a neighbourhood public house with standard trading hours. There is a retirement development
immediately opposite and a primary school less that 200m away. Trading through the night will inevitably lead to
increased traffic and noise, all of which is totally unnecessary as there are at least three existing outlets on major
junctions and arterial routes easily accessible in approximately ten minutes at night time. Therefore there is no
strong requirement for this operation to override the disturbance it will cause.

There has been significant opposition to this site being converted to a fast food restaurant but, unfortunately,
planning consent for change of use was not required. However the opposition including local MPs, AM’s,

councillors, head teachers, local GP’s and many local residents.

This application is not about providing a service to the local residents, it is simply about making more money without
any regard to the local population.

Regards

Paée 39



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

,.a.S

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phnna N Email:

Details of premises representation is about
Name of

Premises: ,Vl C.D'DHA[’:DS
Address of S , o
premises: 157 MG LAS AVGENUIE
o 1szjy
(L SDYK

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [ yes
Public Safety Y yes
Prevention of public nuisance yes
Protection of children from harm 4 yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

A Phove (Q{r 3 U Cbﬁ(.‘m‘ﬁg abo el - /ﬁlf‘
»\tx_/}’»t cwtu»S 25 CSWQA pﬁ—fﬂw‘ﬁm\
_ e de hos U CA ~Qof)3 vhoLWg

3“‘“"‘\ T g oppall %, w6
pasbmacd, oy 20 cened. b Ol

DA

1
Page 40



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

R KEEVOF SRS PR W RVSWECI N Y
o (levhk Jl/\ p

I UL N onky s~ C'«—D:}L,\,sb
road an'd- Lwo(ecwséng Ahs u@(_%bv
OKO ut(%b(/ F/\; L\;(/Q& CJM rcxc,ij:/U\
OC\,Q}b M o RQ 4%%6 the w({s—n%(‘

X duflyend T al- ~
NS R s okc _Q,;,U_M_ c(,(\ck UU”\’L»\/
‘ﬁoux& S‘-‘Ow‘a’(u\

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee tc
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 41



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form A *{3

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in : CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
Phone No:
mobila
Details of premises representation is about
Name of . N .
Premises: McDonel A S Al shaant U
Address of _ )
premises: 1S ’(\1 6LAR AvenNve
L ecini Sl
CEI¢ «DX
Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder M yes
Public Safety ™ vyes
Prevention of public nuisance ™ yes
Protection of children from harm [™ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Ave sxlonded Liconci o\ McDonald s

tn Lode pro X | W ('iij -+o‘ |\(«',9J;C,£3L.m{' ol Ffo(m/fw
OKC-b\b e bp _Q,lCQS‘-J(—ﬂ‘ daN A Inn dorme a7
M oA peesons Tubs vl ilf\QUlt&«e)b C 3
15N Qulolc/ AN Sa e w\'v’\ h/\.a f)a‘hzmhch 5‘3‘/
Crime & olysordag .

1
Page 42



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

frevewhon &) public pucome — No(S. R~
C,ugjrmﬂwag_—ls Zintec v /}Z&&Ut,\f MU p/evm (S (ote .
ak wighS distarleivny hesidovde %) Liyg Isan /Falt
Q.V\ (oA A 'hqa_kkl(; @{?OV‘SJ '9 G’[C_ < My 2 s JD«:"FM'&?;:
730v + 0Sp0 i )
('\ ;TYJVJ’ ?Q&S\t'DLLl'(U -@, leC-Mchci{ Q\.‘\J[_)(
(’/f’dﬁ-wf*iwﬂ f—: Cui/bkﬂ/:'jffljo/a@f — Gf’UU'C@i{ P
Jeke mgmt S AR 63-” ?j/oubf H («:?v:gﬂ"jd '
Ano e '\ugc,uw\g qiywbg V\ﬁéﬁb\e%\&xdttx’w J(DNQCQQ
o prom s Promcse couds Camre o

. Jhis
o ]tp( Ceim (el CL/C~['N1“U_ U‘-qum{ TDH

Wil e e 2 L {C_U\/\-t FO[O\.CLW\LAL\‘VU’\
il ews? o ¢ o b ripmate? [’w&t%i‘/f' QA aitjowf
ot Ao’ ‘ B
lA(\ lo Wi ’ @fz,i’vm [Seo ‘(‘D c{:}j_.z,\, e \b\)ﬂ@"\ (1=5om
15 wolkd Q\?WOQUEJ‘Q A on oot dontio adea

T

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 43



CARDi CoOUNTY COURLAL

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL 05 GLe (Ui

Representation Submission Form

-‘L.» R
CARDIFF

LICENSING St LON

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or body makina representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: M D \AO\‘P()\S Qeatiuean ' Limetod
Address of

premises: Me Donakd's LTau MV\J(, My '(q Gl

A wenug, Cam)(H CPil 5 px

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [d yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance [@ yes
Protection of children from harm ™ vyes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

)QS A DWW (ug\ghm\” 1R V“Q«ﬂ i}uJZc{w({

M-.Cuww/\\{ 9 3w um\w\w \/V\ki (gneen ™ alNd

bwU ov‘ v above dnked osims

Page 44



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

/l\«'? w\f} (\OUUKM n (\juui 50% v\owﬁx\&/y CoV\L‘\\NoSCK(J-? |
CoWnbl @ o\w‘(w@»ww ue'\f{wn fru’ ot ou/lJL ‘g\u)\\}‘\\vs
y\?hﬂ At h\wi qu\/\vg

AV Mu amkof accidenlr on wn agrwaélv]

'@V\‘»q (‘LWLA ’
Thew s olyo the @ok of Diengy bevy o rd
C.HA Ao by Kvﬁf& on o F*'\"N'“"_' 5 '.‘Il'“ﬂ 14 i
pA 0D (,'Jf'b'n‘tl,f‘(,-\ ud G *'\/“ M

ﬂxunwn.\ W w\wui‘ \V-\al" 11 b
A 13D d@ Y0 ()Q(A‘
\{\ {\,‘u g-mxlpk)vw’\ U‘(\“\()& kp 19 OCC\*\PQU{
&1 MMMV\ JJJJV\Q\A\ -'\'-"(-l iﬁl"]f‘ﬂ'-'g;)r';g (U 0“&_{ (,MUK ,;Ju
M\p Lzd G D Cj\MV\ .thr.m E‘\ f‘hvu\r' Lun ard W‘J\J W"'J(MM
UCCMYWV”? U\)M pﬁ aéw? A ?Tb e ({ ,QL[ f,-'--}/ﬁv\/l i’
4\,\1; ﬂ,n}\t Ng mcau‘,-l\ﬂmlw W (\Ll Q_DM(/(C\L1 ud?wlw\ &*\xﬁb(
QOC*(){ 9 ir?YLl/( ‘\MV&QIV\’l‘/

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 45



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form Tl ) '»‘5
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CARDéF F
respect of Premises Licence Applications »:canswaszenion  CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of CNhNoNALNS
Premises: = Kb

Address of
premises:

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder Myes
Public Safety O vyes
Prevention of public nuisance [ yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

(e U ereets Ak g‘w rauglatime  Citmbal sofvor

Moo e gadd  tonpemanty  rgArt bome  eloy kit

) B L.el’;"r\ﬁ"( arC e .
Nt apprpmdes v €7

Page 46



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Mg end up Bo o pubhe  pecansess

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 47



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 09 November 2019 16:53

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Objection to opening hours

I object to the overnight opening hours if Macdonald's Ty Glas Rd. This will cause disruption,
inconvenience, disturbance in the neighbourhood. The area is already becoming over run with overnight
incidences and the area does not need this. Let's consider the retired people who have recently moved in to
apartments close by/ opposite.

Lynette Davies

Page 48



CARBIRF COUNTY CGUNCIL,
CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

G 3 DEC z6i

7
f

Representation Submission Form

~A
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in =~ onsgsncmon CCARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications AERDYDD
Details of person or bodv makina representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
Phone No- Email:
L —
Details of premises representation is about
Name of 1 ,, ' /7 E B
Premises: H C \’_()(j '-"\-9» l g I\_{j < CL LA Cr AN 1‘._5’:‘:?,_' L
Address of N

[cc%cl% Cf [t 53%

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [¥Ves
Public Safety “f yes
Prevention of public nuisance & yes
Protection of children from harm & yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

-&Sf P 'w\eo\\\@&sb ’\\/\5& ’le malm @(;

\ee,\uc&b @'\' /sacum CU»—Q ?e@gz Q mwj
by Ao bl "l a sfwg \
M\L&Q‘A’Q (\ L t\s é‘-’;uw A

1
Page 49



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

‘Q\ &,\k \/\h..L L\’ \1 ‘Cm,u % V\Jj T }) (JgL ui:i\ka(&
"]'\,\w‘w,. b \k AN U-&_;-)L Von 6o - M&&‘ L;\g‘(
{ U\\L&I,Q\,\ w\fu AA— l,u\\\ \ye. Aﬂ\},\ \U‘.Qu& @L jwu

| X | " ‘70..3 L‘{U%W" \Lb’v
‘*l Lx, f}g P\ﬂ TE& c'\we&bu\-\s@uwﬁ wa

l \/\ 3 Agase \K[J,\ ¢ | Uoan fud) L&@ u,u—t%;z L&&

)C Sr: T%cxm_\ ;
Gl WXL ‘3 . ( 8
Can uuc'_\, k&wg | \Tj Pw u—/égu(\. oo \0 ﬁgkf
ﬁ\ﬁ. AA &oljka ch ‘;'lo (\1) i )r\m%j\ 'E;\ O~

GO Ll \kﬁ_'\\.g ; D\’\Q ) %A/; t;x NEM ngcg Jeautin
\;d/‘a '/L“‘;’L&#{' \‘U"“\\ \"Q \Uv ' \/\ (\;w,w ALLIQ-(G'_{J'VGL--‘H&G
aclia Gy e NocdHE v b bt e b s
(e " -}

v U~ 3 A _
b\I\ lum WA Qll\ {\ XD, o e

)
The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 50




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL é
Representation Submission Form BN 4‘3

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or bodv makina representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone Nn- [ Email-

Details of premises representation is about
E?enr;eisc;fs: McDomnald's RedrawredS | ).
Address of P—
premises: Y ("I Glas Avenue,
L lanishen
CAEDIF  Cfiy sdX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder 2 yes
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance E’yes
Protection of children from harm U yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

M\\j Con@ns  adoondk o a/()P,Q,Lchfv» owe |l —
onX Sociod m\w\éuf ’ r\o'\se,' %\\k_ \OD\\\«)KW\' ’ P“JO'Q“‘—
Sty | 0006r  and O3  provechin -

Page 51



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

There @e no offel Sim\of ostlalishmaad®  fn TRas Ovean o Pen 24 4]
‘r‘“akeawﬂ"ls o~ -'[:ﬁs}' F“'“"l owrlaxs  albract lorq@ nunlous &

o red tad(v iduals leke af r‘v{:_;’hl" ohadia u](\.Q\J{,k"fL&Q}-L»\‘ |
\eads o Pft}\cﬂehs; OE_ Cryme o~d disordel arovead W’\Oii’Q. PF-QM\SJ&S,
fudolie ngﬁgfa,'s wowld wleo be ak male dune YG s 1f'\u79&3¢d
AUM S cfb U’QJ/\CC,\QH. d-fc".u.r\ h = cml:j 'mﬁflucu‘ /flﬂdLWNUL«
Olﬁl’f\ 'FTDM 2200 hes Y& ©S:ov hres ' \'Vuo; .\OL,;._QJZ’(,\
m clese PW“MLL’C\ t‘)jl_ M(;F-Dmfwﬂd‘s \‘J (Q&xclﬁ_i\ﬁ[,«g o
(gg bme s 0(7&30:.:_‘@-) A S g -QL&’?‘ cJPﬂ*VN/] ve |

W ! ohicles o~d Pa\j—ru«\s. VY
v WS O Nase {-rum venic ‘ . )
W\ PI"OP o . {-Q‘ O ‘% \Jd\‘(—‘\jé

) g .U‘) ‘llk.k’ PO‘Q-QU;KU«/‘- Fw.ﬁ NCL(, 1 . .
eneod@ale e % i Terned Qe
e & Qogoioy o~k T inYeranl ¢~ e

mi.) u..\ .

A L cafes Qan
O'Sf)fg bw'o"u“ﬂ N - iﬁu-—?oucl le.{ (Ve c&g{) o e~
e el pobln UE rodets o

(l S-efi@“—kLS '
oo WP\—:\'G. w)ecf\o\g’tjrs -
S

< I -
W,\Q}’g f\?( AMJ MQO‘\:‘) celolred o v qQ

“msdoite
compleds \Q

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 52



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL e o
g % O (/
Representation Submission Form O , ».S

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: T

Details of premises representation is about

Name of >
Premises: Me Doma N
Address of TN il & A Véamue
premises:

VNN .‘:J NCSEAIPAYN

CA R FR

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder 4 yes
Public Safety ™ yes
Prevention of public nuisance ™ ves
Protection of children from harm 4 yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Og&. € reren RBco & 6960 - et T t\*‘um. very
Ne ey o MR \-I'L_,“-'\qu\}l-é S (:«m e Nilu:‘ o Focdana
t:,:, ?:{;{2’4&“( s ~\{L_‘=_(.\.9\3 c«.\L S, eR o~ ,_,_qi nLQLLLRq ]
et e b T oD P oo
q S Qe Vo oy Orema A Loads K36 s VA

\,‘Qw. OXeiuy + No oo - Q,;tcu-. < (T ;
TP = o Bods MQ\) MerL wﬁtrr

N G ond B \:,LUQL.} vt‘,_q_,is_

1
Page 53



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Uy Glom At o Lo Wt « -
J(‘f (—st»\-r J).e.a (—PMWQ‘;:;?U"MV) ws o N%\( }‘-oncL
i T W, Qo (SO v o e
1)%’-\ L‘.} -&L ﬁilca: Cor ol an« g - mc‘)u.Lq\ bt u‘L-‘eM:)
\.V‘—(J\'Cﬂ-.ﬁ.e_ U 1 LG ' ‘ \\I s mm
')Kf_ &5 t; S s iy QUAL..%l ‘2&%{‘ Gt %\}i\% ‘3'?;%,\;} T\H\J-.M\bb%
S e (.('Li \.34_,:,'4'- LQLL‘. LL\‘?E_)\"&JA A’“"t"“\t_j., Co 'M.b’.*-&_o ,_.Q.“ﬂd _;:_
B e %\(WM‘J j o

DM\L(S)HL MY \aa_tkm-\_“.t Crane u-.\,cmf :‘ﬂ -\ﬁk
&ML.,SC(_«_.»-L \;&&\rmxﬂw LSV ‘-&.;.La-\x No g, Q ML-.I;
y O iy t TN

(_ .-{-—4. b
EMy )‘ [ [ - LS J ) L) ‘E‘—:"‘J
l r‘;( s s M, \" ,Qq"L—.‘ 2, ‘ (l."l (AFE 1" [

e b v G oo N
(u:k«“_‘j\ ":‘\‘t‘bt ! \\M\D b ‘LF\”\}E \ M}Mc\. C\.LL..tLj

. 2 Le _,%‘ &
nacet ke \ R need Q&r u:,,_m%{s Q-i:;h-bu%qu el
’{\\P\CQ‘-{_ \-yb‘u’,ﬁ\l\é ¢ riﬁ‘g ’wﬁ{,

~ G = ~ Q—Q_, (Q».—_M .
Lol \Q“‘*’dm o.M Seog \\.\.;. NAdLA M ey (wm&@:m&.q

;Sm“f g>m\,n5:\¢r M_ﬁ«mtm veendd - ey

“'\L.D\NM \er 5 w\hl‘\m_\mw Am mL O S .S.E_, \t\tl' (el ¥3 m.tuub-'
Qo deene b.)i.t. Sy "(Eu: \"'E,‘;Y_A.:_slu{ v \_U\f\ci‘ r&rf\ \1 P s ?M i)

AN \.Q-_ﬁxdaLhr BECS ‘rw‘&b (GRS ‘-‘TW WA Uﬁt’('s?ﬂ‘v\a? éa wﬂ\m&i’\c\ﬁ\r\mh/

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 54



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

CARDIFF

Representation Submission Form A

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in . '
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or body makina representation

Your Name;

Your Address:

Phone No: Vit

Details of premises representation is about

E?enrlﬁs%fs: N o Donards RES7rRaARANTC [T
Address of - =
75, TY Gheas RAuen«e
CFEILF S DX
Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder H/yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance Q/yes
Protection of children from harm & yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

D ann e o2& SAyre £ @_{Cﬁ;,w:) wo s %wm o
Tl Caraer , ﬁwﬁw ey an;& o
MC’C“L’R ¢ Stone IQQQMWIE éw_r\)ﬁeac 5 q?‘-ﬂ l;’-(\a.k o 5
Ugo a2 &egfsﬂ M Dovatdd Rexat@mutat areenta .
No ethor entablahne . XS atsern haos o S onco &
Open Q7. 1n WA Us ceatdontal wdl deliosh,

| g S nljlbk Jlnue ool 20t /wrfau_% e ll -~

G Fosrpo d’% \/owfﬁw /Odvv(ﬁ’ﬁe/%wk—\‘ M/:lk'-—; LJQ/:):‘\.G’A ‘{ﬁ

1
Page 55



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Uee s Aake 0/3' dw’%’o‘ a’tt“ﬂéyt’ pefoun who hase Aewafm?—q.d
s CBAA . Launts mocas 2 deylarbanee G »e.é;{g,,t‘ KO o IR
0?‘90 acﬂﬁmwf CLPW d,awv,n.@ec Y

& Aoy jpoesbaly o reot aeocdonls o Ty Glpo &0
ol ey Lo 2368 ‘71; Croffe MMT“WMW -
D.C/—/‘“/f’ wJ.’ﬂ a A@Q[_?W(ZQ W‘”T’M’%‘* te wa:h mﬁu@,“,
é(r*r M/O(Q ?&W‘éﬁ&um-«\ m{-ﬁx W/ZSE-M'V,S a Ao
'\w‘ > !

Jhere apo nov Otr bawa ?’{QCM:EO- L2 M€ ho“““"‘%‘jf’" horssa
A vwell binpvom pv—o-@v@n Lo ﬂw%ww o Nackity o
Ao [Poseneds. Vokmi § zaem,g].u,g,&—, wooll emetrPAAR .

Neceo (ecela %(—)‘-B"w qu_':?omw @ u‘@‘L\L‘dgﬁA _C;,,_;é,},“i }lfe'aob‘\.
p wher, teAwdenls ave AL ce V)"’\\. rafq/: é}rfugkt

(Al Dran C L‘-"P% "‘t‘%;l[kiﬂ%‘% 4&9) ﬂw&w{: be QW
e A ot §ovad Lo het, etcowe oV A @owo
Bﬁvf ka;g:{m«oeﬂ aqr,aw Liawsinse © h@?ﬁg&m-@@ b e
nearGa »ediondy wouls-Res lircarda) Letlef prodla oV ety
pooy Loesa (e E thet

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 56



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 03 December 2019 21:36

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Objection: McDonald's Restaurant, 75 Ty Glas Avenue, Cardiff, CF14 5DX
Hello

I would like to object to a premises license being granted 11pm-5am because

« It will increase the risk of crime and anti-social behaviour from overnight customers in a
residential area late at night. The premises is yards from a housing estate and opposite
sheltered housing for older people, who will have an increased likelihood of damage to
their property, local environment, etc.

It will increase public nuisance overnight, when most people are asleep, as overnight
customers talk and make noise whilst entering and leaving the premises. There will be an
increase in traffic on what would otherwise be quiet local residential roads, increase in
noise from customers talking, leaving car engines running and car slamming doors in the
car park, which is opposite sheltered housing for older people.

[ hope you will take these matters into consideration when considering this license application.

Regards,

1
Page 57



f

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

et AR ( -

N
a5

Representation Submission Form

~ad
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in R CgARDIng
respect of Premises Licence Applications © = ERDY
Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: ’
Your Address:
Phone No: Email

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: M D D ¢ \(L‘S ({2 <A\ ’/Cll/‘/"_@""‘F L+d

’;rde‘::ﬁ::s?f 75/ /// ﬁf/ WS /}M@na@}
CARDIFAA
CF Iy 5 DX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O vyes
Public Safety O¥yes
Prevention of public nuisance [ yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Ris\,{ o!} S(NLMMS \/ouni)g{ie/i LA
paﬁ/(’\-c ’w\ar CauS/‘;\S GCQl‘JQw‘E P&J“/—léuja/‘G
\/\)\\QV\ PM””\S Ow\: on The road

@\go uQ’\ﬂer’ éow\()\ Coaule O Pdﬁ)b)@m cad

QHV%C{/ Séﬂtﬂu’b 0"\0{ l/é//‘VY\';\

1
Page 58



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

%V\ CMC&/&C(A /kl/\(/tgfﬁ'lé, oOn ‘l"\7C\@ (—Oa(kr
LW Ou}w{ \AQ(M/\ tj o{ ( mj /% 'HC;’KQ, (c/{{{ r.(x/ ‘
&\o(;) Q or}@ C S v} | 1'1 ¢ re will bk_q_

L need -70/0!“ G Z~el\wa CFoSSIV\\\gu

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 59




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL (é
Representation Submission Form -—L-‘\s

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in v GRDLEIF E
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
} —
Phone No: - - l Email:
i N /A -
Details of premises representation is about
Name of , |
Premises: Mpac Don /‘\'L—D S
Address of , . -
premises: 7/\/{ G-I AS AJUeNoug

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X yes
Public Safety El yes
Prevention of public nuisance Cyes
Protection of children from harm B yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
_ e — Nov € & §

24 hoy(s open ng | © /V‘Lectsscxja.

Ps. R‘)ﬁb‘j Clob | ChufdaTon "'(ooéap e
“ . i
LOWVio \Waoe \0gen W'A\&Qﬁj. — 7\')0{@ Jl
. <O

PUr LALO WA § &S (gOINSG S YIS
lf\@\ﬁ OON A . acdonaglds.
Resic ents Of Livs Tsan vesy V uneVable

QNQ—(ECU WaV4&y] ‘e.‘éSl D%«\ITS AT THE LT

ON The G RoonPdeEd - HLuS macric Nois €, VELrl
+C¢&mo LS NEAR KT . P ((ER -




Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

AS €55 PLANED) OVER EAL - F Cué;/\/\)i
| reas <.
lov D VeY pOSS 1ol AN

»

LY

. A
- \/@f&:) Q«“\Jv\\'—-e)«’\\”ki =er @\CAG _

e S dents-

| S

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 61



COURTY COUNCIL

CARDIFT &

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

ERSIMG ST CTION
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in ~ “¢% CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or bodv makina renresentatinn

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: l Email:,m

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: Mc DonALDSs eﬁs‘TAuQRN—r | T

Address of A '

premises: 75 Ty Gloes Avenue
CARDIR
ceEly SDY

Application No.

(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder o ,yes
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance Eizryes
Protection of children from harm & yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

M coudd adkiack an un SoNO WY Clemenk ko thna
ofeCa o Cf).)bu@/ S NTV NN (\"\—Q_E’JL&_;\O) “‘(;;](;L_n}c.

Nc);‘:se,,ﬁspezc ea 0 T-@ \oo:k.fon S e Oﬂﬂ(_td@)l Ck.b{fS'Ld-%'
A if x> seven ddws ke, Jrure Lile be nolesptke
e coddl encovrag e daddien do slowy ouke kiotne
el houls ,Espec U done school holldowys,

a ke U more df%fcw X Aorpavends Jo conkial .

1
Page 62



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

= ok 200 the- aged o o Dl N CDoNaIS,
o5 Jue Ta ok aduoRed Undne o cadre,
o ON O« W\O‘cawcij eces , nuk &n o
sLoucle of Cordi | s D connok \oelieve
FANC S (eendonks , woudd \rawe e agact
o o
Lo o e{f& Mae Ok Do SO N m:thamormgﬂ

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qgov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 2086, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 63




Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 04 December 2019 19:24

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: 75 Ty Glas Ave representation

Attachments: 75TyGlasAve_Licensing_representation.pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu

PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Dear Licensing Committee members,

Please find attached personal representation against the proposed 24 hour licensing application for
McDonald's at 75 Ty Glas Ave, Llanishen.

Best Regards,

Page 64



CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

CAERDYDD

Details of person or hadv makina renresentation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Namg of McDonald’s
Premises: | |
Address of McDonald’s Restaurant, 75 Ty Glas

premises: Avenue, Cardiff, CF14 5DX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder ™ yes
Public Safety (] yes
Prevention of public nuisance & yes
Protection of children from harm [Q/yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

1. There is a real risk that this licensing application will result in crime and disorder issues. We already see
many cars in the area travelling fast, driving illegally late at night on Ty Glas Industrial Estate. The presence of
a 24 hour McDonalds in a residential area will only serve to attact late night activity of this sort.

The application applies to both indoor and outdoor 24 hour licensing. This creates a 24 hour meeting
place/haven in a residential area — this is well away from arterial roads similar to other similar sites in Cardiff
and may allow an area of drug use/selling to develop

2. Public Nuisance — One of the criteria discussed by councillors at the planning meeting was that a drive
through would stop the constant ingress/egress of people into the restaurant — late night car doors closing etc.
This application is for both indoor and outdoor 24 hours usage so it seems those arguments were false.

It was clear that the vast majority of local residents who expressed an opinion on the development were against
it, even amongst those that were positive, many of those voiced concerns on the 24 hour opening hours. There
is an elderly residential property directly opposite the site — the constant traffic and late night activity will
undoubtably cause nuisance to some of the most vunerable people in our community.

Page 65



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The risk of harm to children has supposedly been addressed despite the huge amount of opposition by the local
Coed Glas primary school (less than 100m from the site), health professionals and residents.

In any case, the granting of 24 hours at this site will only serve to compound the original decision as these
children progress into adulthood with the increased risks of fast food outlets on child obesity. As has been
discussed at length, England has legislation that would have stopped this site being granted permission. Wales,
as the UK’s most obese nation at school age, sadly does not.

A 24 hour license would only serve to set a precedent for pending applications for other fast food outlet
applications that we have heard are coming in the near future.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:

Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
Cardiff Council

Room 161

City Hall

Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 66



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 09 November 2019 16:53

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Macdonalds llanishen late opening

Hello

Please could you register my objections to the late opening on the new Macdonald in 1lanishen. My
objections are based on the following

It would increase traffic somewhere where it is very quiet at night

There are residential properties in the area which the increased traffic would disturb

There is nothing late opening in the area including the bear by Morrisons which also had its late opening
refused.

The closest shops including the starbucks on ty glas estate close no later than 8pm

There is no need from the community to have a eatery open until 4am in the morning.

As such i would argue that the late opening is not in keeping with the area and if this was application was
approved it would be moving away from the residential and business light commertial usage that is

currently in existence.

Kind regards

Page 67



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL 0B O

Representation Submission Form i;__,,‘{;\{;a;zf:‘»a

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about
Name of o a
Premises: M= Aonaid € ﬂamuokm—r [N
Address of

premises: 5 T\/ Gl AveNae
CFla  syK

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder ik /yes
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance O yes
Protection of children from harm @ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
Cils  LaPANG & Nelving Tlemis

0 Mol From CukpI RS # VER |
W‘ML_L"_’/ rlzz:\tﬂg,\{ RLASEAHT el> “Ryn&To Tbléf

e , NI G NTRRS
3 Lwref Sultauaigu, oeen AR ! _. .
Epiend L-c;(,(:g‘ g POhqp o FHe Hou< (y n oDt oA

,C Liggn Popididiod To <“He T A Ne~R Hour g
ez o QONRS «+oyes _ - e
AP iv) .
. Co 5L by A v Aerpérdt O Wi
@“ cALApeq ﬂ;ﬂ:@:w :‘fs( #Kﬂ ﬂdrfl-é:{h}g MH‘C R@ﬂda?& .;fﬂ
Ae'qés. &ﬁ'\'c‘ i M "”ﬁ&' u.‘_-l N W 2 I % Bl DA
it SR LAA TR .

s /
AT \/

: ]
B Vehy MePY RAYFic e ON P FIENT | (NCREPEN F Bingaeowed
€ AN A otenine Aime 1< Clies

1
@ If 8 e Kilowhd AR et 1 A frabem  ARowb
MEBonan' . A6 wo-d Rage %&amu«




Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 69




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form <A ‘:5

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in 0N CARDIEE
respect of Premises Licence Applications " CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation |
Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No- I Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of 7 A ,
Premises: /‘/ _rjo NHZES /-/f—_;’ Tag LA 7. Zﬂ
Address of

premises: o 7’\/‘ Gz AS A=

CE /e 52X

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder M yes
Public Safety 7 yes
Prevention of public nuisance yes
Protection of children from harm A yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

TARICKEASE  pof TLAFFIC il oA PETY i Scs
7o e At L=y Sre TS

T A ¢ £EFEE Lo/ O eSE A g i Te ST oo dSiS

y | z = En)7 T LG A
JoSTogpitucE TO ©QLJET Jipre s Ll

te £A.
e A E IN porEE R o E R i

7 7 d' ~4 7. = o 2 2 = (
/(J e EH 4  ad qsaé!fx AesH = I /g' ¢
J (/-@),{/a.f’ﬁ &£ e ?,ﬁf A5 7TA /4‘/“7-—,(_,#- o b R

Page 70



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 71



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form ¢ - )

CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of _

Premises: MDINMDY  BsrrueaNs e

Address of A ‘ 5

premises: NS TY-Gi g BVENUE
LA LS

CALDH IRF C R SDXx

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O yes
Public Safety [V yes
Prevention of public nuisance [Iyes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
L awa v honCerne A adoouh i~ ci~paih DN N I,
W ~lzecns ok J&&-@ & pm mSan U~k g U @b
13 aERTeIRA AL s LA MNea Tty has o <t
¢ h NS A rRere  Heae o e G\ LWoAdord- o~
et Precbic NNNUR | e R N € NReAT Oe ((X"SM \QY
e Uthia der (nsg g A0 ey Peess e i
RIS S Raren) PAGINE- W Esothes ar TUA) Pl‘l‘&.
B A At toovvse  Hluke velad MO\ AT g VI de
A g g B SV | 2omonand ahosudr od Jelkehy o,

1
Page 72



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

PngUcéa&.e,l\q

U cinn w&mwﬂd ook e JLLALMN\-QO/\\M*QQA
o Usse o~d TUDONalds 0 PR endronw, Fare g oL
E/(,\l a~al L»J/t, o~ a {»cumb»s o . im Hw Mddd&

LAY ANEr mRE alue o waaset dran b V3 do oo
M Do AL’S a~d Feo (ovr o Ko il Uex dode |

Ta ok ANes ok posve  fsv e (_,\\.ac&) vV oluenag,
&~ *-\c/ \A\‘\(\f\fw JWU‘&A\Q’J‘, W\&LAL\MW\!\V\
'cD\}MJjL\;\\;Jmu Mo\dur\u C«\wi—oadlﬂ(x\a\hw

Puoswu ¢ N G seune

| M hOUE oA S U RO a \’_uudr ro~d « Th&
It s WosS " bl al loiod cd/upm
Ly wow /d\zwa-{ leetind o SH% fosl Zol=b oy

(~ouse Blaue Pso\ U intaa~catirions &
N;ISJ \A){EA@ Ma(PAT/\OLW € AT exen @dd/]
Zn  ooSVED L aAe A o oy T \ar\j (DY AN %
e Pmu. 1S foo b e preenl NN SINEN '5‘“”25
*M,Lﬂ/'(_}(jw O-I-l:::g Wh?oﬂ( TG A

N Sama [0 A D

o eAMOe T b A U albcat
‘Wm@ﬁ’@ N proteleo Ry #in iﬁ“%m%w

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 73



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 09 November 2019 13:41

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: McDonalds Llanishen

| am writing to object the late night opening of McDonalds on Ty Glas Rd 11pm-5am.

My elderly mother lives in an apartment opposite and the added traffic, noise and loiterers will add to her already
anxious state. The granting of permission for this fast food restaurant, in a highly residential area, has already
caused the mental health of many residents to suffer, where they are concerned that there will be late night noise
pollution, youngsters wandering the streets at all hours, extra traffic etc - but allowing an all night license will only
add to this - in an area where the elderly where lead to believe would be quiet and safe. Please help look after the
older generation who have many many concerns about this development.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

Page 74



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

N

Representation Submission Form

—~h
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in o c AlEd D{,%:
respect of Premises Licence Applications RDYDD
Details of person or body makina representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
Phone No- | Fmail: i
Details of premises representation is about
Name of ( :
Premises: Me Dm) ox\dl S )Qesi-_ccqub‘:; L.
Address of T ——
premises: Mec Dealss e 's\ﬂ/t’ 78T ) Cilas

Avenae , Carditf c A4 5w

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [ yes
Public Safety [ yes
Prevention of public nuisance i yes
Protection of children from harm & yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

A’S ky\nﬁl uv\/\/j O\C‘-ef\) UU-OL'\“’ L')C V‘-?‘M‘ L Hw evwo l’.)-(-".'f.':._u—t;_—un tg\l_
hotoa of 1T —F e Donglds s tz»rcoiﬂ bo becoru o daw
f‘rw&mﬂ f>chn/t v~ el gl}‘hi-‘-\j o meck me‘é}—{j b § stiatise

¢ . s <L,
vy = c/\/wv'\-!{j” ! L-i"u_flb S v ‘ il
S:e,t.-...\:,{t_?_wv\ L;f’( ) O’L@lﬁ LJ’L/L/ e ¢ 3\/& LKZ 'b’ "‘L—("\T' e QM &A:LH"
: busy arg

s : o thes
Chieor LBCTLL e NN —p-panols T 0LA> ' .
' [ : 3 VJ}\T'LL&.A;_\ oS c';-L-LM-Cf—i’Lt an ~f'¥tH) ﬂlft‘;
> 1y~ .
L'JL s el arcl the S ey C"\ n ““‘LDCS"‘-‘\{’. d's cstdl/ ﬂ\w_gf
Aong o e
aeloh 1o the

Page 75



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

L anw odso cemcerned about the e{—ﬁedir 01: NoTSe
and [fﬂl’\f (W\L-_Dow-zqus L:Q_io—M;) o> JUMJ—E{Tle_«i deﬁg\nj
A/UUY‘S canol [oted nose {’rvm POSH"HH A_)‘CUL‘L (’,L_Qfgj

£ e Dopelok, The 1S a densely pepilated =tos
o, the 2 qfca}tww_-,‘,t bl czde L[J thxs [

| lhau {A’i(.ﬁj "t}/u;.t'tfdﬂ— oS- cpm—k'
b_zl._lm “. Z \D‘l:"chS ma"j el lae L(&‘?D‘l Lf-’-é_f“u’:"')—'un
the thowus of Ul and S &y M < D lsls c’\ — ':LS‘
br';/\{j(*uj' e Qolvlyb{(, e Sanee @V cliose~ G

~thoe 2\ o) A re s (herds hose .

{M_(_.'l‘ \'\\ 3_5 \SM ‘

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 76




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

.,'.._\_Ia 'LU\%

Representation Submission Form 09l
euCTION i

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in =~ canete ™ C%RDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
Phone No: | Fmalr:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of o
Premises: MC. DOWA LTS
Address of

premises:

TY 6-A85 AVENUE

b AW (S e Iy
CARDIFE

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder GX yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance i yes
Protection of children from harm

0 yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Ty Glas Aveaue 18 alieady an @xffouale
b*-’\:'{btd ey Qel C%—f‘:gﬂ\ Ouw N | (\.ﬁ\/\rj A ruoes "Ehrcn_t&\é\__
w_(:)u.l, d  toore age . the. adtrceda | :;}quﬁ canly cun t")\&r}}»‘
ot LLHD"-‘P’: wWhach  oncctonawt '-"(Li_’:i\: o e toa J{J_“ )
Aelellaoviedly 24 )T openun q 1s gl § o agcwitelalo
Y o tesaoloahs (. egeci whesré tnore. ove” o f.\c‘_’th(‘ﬁ Qiml’
ek of eldoly Recple . plus o 1’)4_(&5,!/'.,,
&= ;]Cu,’:{. C’& cbuldren. (o e (“(mﬂ - Keanl) oo
Wt bwe (ocally ool covdd boe e Loogel Cone diug doales

1
Page 77



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 78




Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi

U4 UECEMDEr ZU 1Y 1b:15
Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
McDonald's form

McDonald's form page 2.jpg; McDonald's form page 1.jpg

Please find attached a representation form in relation to the above application.

Manv thanke

Pade 79



Page 80



Page 81



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

~A)
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in »‘CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or bodv makina representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone Nn- | Email

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: NE oA L DS

Address of s
premises: TY 6t-AC Avexdve

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder Qf:yes
Public Safety Jf;j yes
Prevention of public nuisance [ yés
Protection of children from harm vl yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

N of  Su ™. & ofos E ErDERLy (Collte’S
ASSSTED FVICE poociofii menT, AULREADY
oo Mo TRAfFIc  Gof RoAD

Page 82



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

/I/H’E (ouvrrClil- Do NoT AOPEACT T HAvE
TAlce~ (TP FFECT THE IméAg onrY O

Lo St Mpctyyraand § .
f,ef;pgnrr’r PRIV et TV Mo

1

%ﬂ}“j—i/)’ / ug@d{ E [0 S’/g%; L7

NBISE (P pgortE SLEE ¢

[T el (sldo (oet (LA™ [

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 83




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or hadv makina ranracantatinn

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email;
— —

Details of premises representation is about

Name of
Premises: Wi bDV\ a XS
Address of
mises: -1
premises s 9(@& QY\)“Q“V“T{/

L\LQ\,\—\l &[/\_Q\'\ .

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder b yes
Public Safety Eves
Prevention of public nuisance [ yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

\\) oo Conel »\&& \k&\t Tert G

Q./O\-Zx,wi hg C*r\%z,\.x 9\_\(/ g i Sude s e

”

P(D X \‘v\/\t\\:\ \—'g \Qf/’\} oA Por—\ w\}_w\g @QGOSI\\E-

’\/\/\:\ wou&g) \fb\u/\e’) G \/)M:._g Nno(S<

o fie v Rt om A ®

R\~

1
Page 84



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 85



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

CAERDYDD

Details of person or body makina representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: s

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: M A Leorpcag

Address of
premises: TY b wms> Avenae

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to: Ve,

Prevention of crime and disorder o yes
Public Safety g yes
Prevention of public nuisance U/yes’
Protection of children from harm [Vyes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Page 86



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

(151 0fF e FrorJanpy L1510 ~

Qi1 of BugoLA Yy

L

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 87



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL G b DEC 2019

Representation Submission Form NG SECTION

TS MY LA AUELe

CARSER Croww- B

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CEERD IEF
respect of Premises Licence Applications RDYDD
Details of person or bodv makina representation
Your Name:
Your Address:
Phone No: Email:
Details of premises representation is about
Name of = Qe' _
Premises: NEDe 1o A STAOR ASTS (g
Address of : =
- g T QDS
premises: NCremnauna Restaue

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder & yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance X yes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

TN~

DQ@ Sl o \o;tomﬂ& e ruae e cG-zsu%o*o Gsvﬁc%iig
DRYe A, Spaedimpobomg o Broo
B Uiing \ow> Y=gy

Page 88



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

C‘D;_;Ms.emc\.c: Mmm%h&@bmm '
QW mx@a%mﬂ,

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 89



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 09 November 2019 20:12

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: McDonald's Llanishen application for night time opening

I would like to submit my comment in relation to the above application. I'm a resident living in close
vicinity to the newly acquired McDonald's site. As local police are well-aware every year we already have
significant issues with people using the industrial estate (and the roads immediately off Ty Glas Road) as a
late night race track, with cars doing speeds that look to be in excess of 60mph and using the roads to
practice handbrake turns etc. We also have issues with various groups using that immediate area to deal
drugs and set off fireworks (all year round). My concerns about McDonald's opening overnight are two-
fold: Firstly that this will attract more people to visit during antisocial hours using McDonalds as a base to
then possibly engage in such illegal activities as described above; and secondly that people visiting purely to
use the restaurant and leave during the late night opening hours are potentially at risk of driving in the area
for the reasons outlined above. Several pedestrians have had near misses during the last year where the cars
racing have actually mounted the kerbs and in one case literally drove over a cul de sac green space to get
onto another road.

I also have concerns with regard to increasing litter, which is already an issue. I'd suggest people will be
more likely to litter under the cover of darkness.

Thank you for retaking the time to read the above comments.

Page1 90



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL
i PF COUNTY COUNCIL \
Representation Submission Form CARDIFT COLE A

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in 03 DEC 2019 CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications | CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representatioh =
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No: . ‘ | Email: . . o \

Details of premises representation is about

EZ%?s(;fs:f M(‘/D@V‘LC’JG{‘@ Q@S#Maﬁwﬂ D(jt’f

premises: 7:)—‘ Tﬁ (ﬂaﬁ A\)@ ‘ WOLFF CF[4 SDX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [B/yes
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance 4 yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

.Q o 2 A Lou i
U it e 9 PG

;memd 4 bl 1 ?“’F‘m" /jwwrh
»SL\Q howe  Deon
4po&uW&m‘Q hﬂ(m KM\%

Polertial MM v slmﬂo

1
Page 91



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

4 ash Ao ofeot f)‘ﬂamék e 247
GPUWWA Mtﬂ)b“h Hws r@@w\LMlai
The proxumds /Lo the Aomns 5 Of
@&iﬂ:ﬂb F,Qe A Jt,m,Ff\e oA At CB\Q
Z%M . Mm L Fﬁ Me
w l:wm
/W’CL 0 QQ
Hose bkj ﬁ(t—- !
?ﬂu@vb\c& JZLHC\’ F*’ﬁbg@ ’l"‘t5' M“tu |
)Dﬂfz Moy  An vl’/ums e
ln%wwﬂ} pe& Co  wSowsted 4yl e Y

steahol’ afhon {q Mcz wmmbﬂda
beoks oub 9 "'3’”“ ot Ao apraud
S 24/7 (L\u*/m,a

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 92




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form G o w8

W

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in Rp———
respect of Premises Licence Applications wiCtiv

ey ‘h*Yn‘( ":Q‘MNCE L
Ol s

CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No

Details of premises representation is about

Name of , . )
Premises: MEDoVR-0'c 2 otveintd  vip
Address of == »

premises: 7q, ‘f\/ it g

CARDEF CFip 5 DY

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X yes
Public Safety [ yes
Prevention of public nuisance 2 yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Lo hiwwide K 24 )] LiCEWCE 19 K RE( 051 7T FER

L HIGHENL LB IR OF TORFEC fraovg 7 UK (LA
3 zZvene pag

i CRywWE o it {Cene 694*/?’0’1:9@2,

b frepeem( wiTh LUTTER.

Page 93



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

MY COVCRIN 1L THE Profim T OF TIHE

TH WA M N DIRG TRy A POSITE  ing 0w 4]
Wi WE NG BuiLl B THZ LD 2] v fpvE H
Priacit pvi RETIIEMENT « ik 2 [7 LiCE~0iE Wl
perner Fhow THD THerE (¢ f-mlk PE ALME
prevecl ot TRIYFFlc Moy T i IV E. LEAD (&
7o el Py I nvvoiVive- morp i€ A= o /)i’z'»Dmt"M‘
WO POLICE  pEfoypCES wWOVEY AR W22 0N
To Nt Wit Pro 2 zmn( o F CplmiE v 0

ANTT Coti v BEwdViev & .

L WCREIKED L TR wov b (T RATT
CEAEULL (2TT.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 94




Barker, Kirstie

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

04 December 2019 23:10

licencing@cardiff.gov.uk

Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Name of Applicant McDonald's Restaurants Limited 75 Ty Glas Road -
Representation Submission Form

McDonald's Licensing objection 02122019 (1).docx;

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening

attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor

atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Hello Paul thanks for your help yesterday.

I am now pleased to attached the Representation Submission form I have completed.

It is the one with final in the title. Ihave also cut and paste it to the foot of this email incase my attachments

do not open.

Kind regards

CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in

respect of Premises Licence Applications
Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of
Premises:
Address of
premises:
Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Page 95



Prevention of crime and disorder o yes

Public Safety o yes

Prevention of public nuisance o yes

Protection of children from harm o yes

Please summarise vour concerns about this anolication:

McDonald’s Restaurants Limited

I have genuine concerns that levels of crime and disorder might escalate if
the Premises Licence for this establishment is granted.

I have not had sight of the representation from South Wales Police and
would hope that SWP would raise objection to the licence application.

I do believe public safety might be compromised. We already have issues

in this area stemming from late night unmanaged alcohol fueled revelling at .
Llanishen Rughv Club in Tv Glas Avenue.

1

(

75 Ty Glas AVenue

Llanishen

Cardiff

CF14 5DX

2

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post:

Licensing Section

Cardiff Council

Room 161

City Hall

Cardiff CF10 3ND

By Email:

licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

Licencing objectives also seek to prevent public nuisance.

I am not convinced that this goal can be achieved by permitting the licence

which has been applied for.

Thinking ahead to the warmer times of the year. Those whose balconies over
look 75 Ty Glas Avenue may well want to open windows to allow air to

circulate and create thru draft. However they may be dissuaded from doing so

in order to avoid noise pollution and cooking odours.

Between the hours of 11pm and 5am the UK is predominately in darkness

and the licencing objectives seek to prevent public nuisance.

It is a regrettable reality that there is an element of our society who no matter
what, will discard their litter without regard for anyone else or the environment.
The cover of darkness and the lack of people about to witness such

Pagé 96



littering gives those intent in doing so, easy cover.

I find it disappointing to note that the recent application for a premises licence
for KFC ST Mary Street was granted despite the objection lodged by SWP.
The Premises licence in that instance was granted subject to conditions.

I do hope that the licencing sub-committee or which ever group it is who will
meet to decide this application will be mindful of the uniqueness of the
location of this restaurant. Adjacent to a senior living complex for

senior citizens who chose this location in order that their needs could be
sebsitively catered for in view of their restricted mobility.

04/12/2019

Page 97



CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person nr haduv malkina ranracantatinn

Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of McDonald's Restaurants Limited
Premises:
Address of 75 Ty Glas AVenue
premises: Llanishen
Cardiff
CF14 5DX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to: /

Prevention of crime and disorder [~ yes
Public Safety M}es
Prevention of public nuisance W yes
Protection of children from harm 0 vyes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| have genuine concerns that levels of crime and disorder might escalate if

the Premises Licence for this establishment is granted.

| have not had sight of the representation from South Wales Police and
would hope that SWP would raise objection to the licence application.

| do believe public safety might be compromised. We already have issues
in this area stemming from late night unmanaged alcohol fueled revelling at|.

Llanishen Rugby Club in Ty Glas Avenue.

Page 98




Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Licencing objectives also seek to prevent public nuisance.

I am not convinced that this goal can be achieved by permitting the licence
which has been applied for.

Thinking ahead to the warmer times of the year. Those whose balconies over
look 75 Ty Glas Avenue may well want to open windows to allow air to
circulate and create thru draft. However they may be dissuaded from doing sd
in order to avoid noise pollution and cooking odours.

Between the hours of 11pm and 5am the UK is predominately in darkness
and the licencing objectives seek to prevent public nuisance.

It is a regrettable reality that there is an element of our society who no matter
what, will discard their litter without regard for anyone else or the environment.
The cover of darkness and the lack of people about to witness such

littering gives those intent in doing so, easy cover.

| find it disappointing to note that the recent application for a premises licence
for KFC ST Mary Street was granted despite the objection lodged by SWP.
The Premises licence in that instance was granted subject to conditions.

| do hope that the licencing sub-committee or which ever group it is who will
meet to decide this application will be mindful of the uniqueness of the
location of this restaurant. Adjacent to a senior living complex for

senior citizens who chose this location in order that their needs could be
sebsitively catered for in view of their restricted mobility.

04/12/2019

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority wilt also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically availabie and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:

Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
Cardiff Council

Room 161

City Hall

Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 99



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form o gECTION
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CARDIFE
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person ~r hadu malkina vamvanambnbian. ]
Your Name:
Your Address:

7

Phone No: 3 l Email:

Details of premises representation is about
Name of .
Premises: M(_,D%*)J A—-‘b—f E/F*SWW L:ﬁb

Address of

premises: IS T &S AUT
C AP
CF e s~

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder lE/ges
Public Safety [ yes
Prevention of public nuisance Iﬂ/yes
Protection of children from harm o yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

/m”'f /LA )%M Y % Andla / 77&9&%7

Page 100



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 101



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 2/ November 2019 23:13

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Application for Licence from 11.00pm - 5am for refreshments both inside and

outside McDonald's Llanishen

As homeowners in Llys Faith, living directly opposite the development, this application is not welcome for
these overnight hours. The increased traffic at these unsocial hours will cause such a noise nuisance for

us. This is now primarily a residential area and nowhere else in Cardiff is there a 24hour McDonald’s so
close to residential dwellings.

Page 102



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL caginger CoURT! COUNGIL

Representation Submission Form g4 bee Wl A 5

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in J— CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications ~ rsceres - *C02  CAERDYDD

Details of person ~- lhadis muabinag vanvcan ambadlawm

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No

L — \J

Details of premises representation is about

Name of . :
Premises: M < Dorald's Re ot KD vve T o
Address of —_ . O " .
premises: l o/ i ¢ Pveanue,

LL—C‘/\.MK = ¥

CQQ_B L=

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder ™ ;es
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance v yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

e ELTAGU StprnenT Clente? A vER DhwGeRous
Dlecersenst OF BEimg THE FilsT OGLeT
QerinG FOOD Q& tHooks A "DAA ™ 721
LA ient / THoRN R G ARSS T BeLievE, “|
A CeoNSE®UEwWCE, THE ALt e O\I‘C:Q%"\"iEZC
PLEsoulkces OF LooTH WALES TFHuUle Wi

& TAKes~S To e NG, PoinNT FE THS PCVPL'CA%:
YT & R lonEn , By THE (NcensES oF CFAMT

2

D (solner AD PoBUC NUTHNCE

1
Page 103



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

/r L WE THRecTly BPP@E\’{;E. TS (/Q%M(\gfas
Cio NG BM Tue €3 SR ?,’
/7/);;(:2#& II,I\J ~G B %\M\pk&,ogTL:EG
o oTHeR felTs of TWE Caodn T R\j\s =<
éow Coours | ARe el e T “
B <o Q)eC)ON\'E: AN L TEN I @Cg\%bﬁ)f

) V- Tt
AOLEe TN THE oal TuTue | W

C Koy DN FF
QC (/OC/i\’(on OF P((V\QCL o *;{2(;;_(,21\‘ {
Yoo ThHE Ov- Yool ouTL&T =
> (LMM‘-’VI u S T D uﬁ %Q\\l\\C&S / Q*c‘:‘ﬁ;l(_,

& NI DST of
pOCS PO NOT e T > _ o
zﬁ/m@&-wf A \QVQ’LP\S g W PLoRS TS B

N NIS€
}/\CWSIMC; (,OMM\\T::E o Lo

Ly BT e 2 € Fol
ju e r—r\-\/\S Q\-‘@O VA TeO E
Cpr(i;(\) g ~ 3 (\/\@c ’\“s S T C,DM_SO\M\_)L;\EW
p £ CA SO

SE ALLD‘\—\OLVJ_DQ\)CIS ‘C“L%\J%T PULLJW@M
R ewged ¢ QUME P> Ry DISORL ST |

1]

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 104



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

CARDIFF

Representation Submission Form A

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in 1
respect of Premises Licence Applications -« i CAERDYDD

Details of person or hodv makina ranracantatinn

Your Name;

Your Address:

Phone No:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of .
Premises: Mcb UVLaLJ‘S I?BTHVLMT Ay Drus THRaze
Add f — —
pren:?sS:s(:) / 1( (%LHSE ﬁ/ T

LL Ao S Y

C veS>\FF

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder & ves
Public Safety [@-ves
Prevention of public nuisance @es
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

M #e  wloeve (tiomeny  dojechind WUl ofack
woe ae W2 \Wwe yust @ T

ZQ '\\'/}-—Q.MM MM{—W ”.,,' LLys FaTh
Wi e ozl YNy opeev whore H\:La
Rootiovend  onh Arive Wedglh oM o,

Page 105



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

T oo had 3 boese Witk T beluuwz Wl
(N o Ripede o wo, Hke hwe po legiter
x&:@é‘_w eandh _DCac/vd_-M-{ e PulLic NuwPeree
vo  Hrez Lol Er o ez Jov grevS

wodle HE S T e e gt o

(ERVY RN \PAAT wr21ss whese  Adow Peope

- WMAS’-%PK
:Eoew'\ia Wthots wiich ol emonn

Aromd. e emldin ek o2 o hneo

f _ .
\.».s\:\c_;&- e 0O . '\ &aﬂ/l]r'\o‘i e WAtk
’lz;km 7 %o&mwéﬁfn = U A 0 0mu -

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 106




Barker, Kirstie

—
From:
Sent: 03 December 2019 20:04
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: McDonald's Representation Submission Form
Attachments: Mcdonald's Representation Submission Form 031219 pdf.pdf; McDonald's photo

1.jpg; McDonald's photo 2.jpg; McDonald's photo 3.jpg

*%* Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu

PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Hi
Please find attached my representation form, along with 3 photos which are referenced in the form.
I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.

I will call in to City Hall tomorrow afternoon to deliver a few more forms. I will bring a hard copy of the
attached just in case there has been a problem with delivery.

Many thanks

1
Page 107



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: (

Details of premises representation is about

Name of McDonald’s Restaurants Limited
Premises:
Address of McDonald’s Restaurant
premises: 75 Ty Glas Avenue

Cardiff

CF14 5DX
Application No.
(if known)

| Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder v ‘
| Public Saf_e_ty_ _ - | v _
Prevo;n_tion of public nuisance | _\_/_
: Protection of children from harm— _ . v

Page 108



Please summarise your concerns about this application

| am a Cardiff resident living directly opposite the McDonald’s restaurant. My
apartment is in a block of 36 apartments for people aged 60 and over. Also on the
site, only metres across the road from McDonald’s, is a block of 49 apartments
offering extra support for people aged 70 and over. Cardiff Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021 states on page 21: When making a decision the
authority will focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place on the licensed
premises on members of the public living, working or engaged in normal activity in
the area concerned. My concerns are that the applicant has completely disregarded
the direct impact of its activities on the people living in these 85 apartments, as well
as the other residents living in the immediate neighbourhood. This is in contravention
of the requirement for applicants to have regard to their proximity to residential
properties (page 35 of Cardiff Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021).
When McDonald’s application for a drive thru was being considered by Cardiff
Council’s Planning Committee, it was stated that, if approved, this location would be
the closest drive thru to residential properties anywhere in Cardiff. This must be a
consideration in determining whether it is appropriate to grant a licence for the
provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors), with all its adverse effects
on the licensing objectives.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Prevention of crime and disorder

Evidence from other locations shows that having a venue that is open between 23.00
and 05.00 results in opportunities for groups of young people / adults, including
those who have been drinking / taking controlled substances, to gather. This can
then result in confrontation and fights.

It also provides an opportunity for people to use and buy/sell drugs.

In other locations police have reported that 24-hour McDonald’s restaurants have
attracted crime and anti-social behaviour.

There are no other locations in this residential area where late night refreshment is
available. Therefore, in addition to local people, others will travel into the area during
the early hours of the morning. As part of their marketing strategy for 24-hour
opening, McDonald’s has created a ‘restaurant finder’ smartphone application to
enable people to find their nearest open restaurant at any time of day or night.
McDonald’s are therefore actively encouraging people to travel distances to get to
these 24 hour locations. As a result, there will be more traffic and people in this
location throughout the night, increasing the risk of crime and disorder. A residential
neighbourhood in this section of Ty Glas Avenue is not an appropriate location for
this type of 24-hour business.

There is clear evidence that when groups congregate under the influence of drink
and/or drugs, crime will increase. Additional police resources will be required in these
circumstances.

Page 109



Public safety

Ty Glas Avenue is a busy road and the additional traffic which will inevitably occur if
McDonald’s is open during the night will increase the danger to road users. The
layout of the road outside the McDonald’s entry/exit and the entry/exit to llex Close
already presents hazards.

There is evidence for a causal link between the presence of a McDonald’s
restaurant/drive thru and increased litter in the vicinity.

This is because many customers discard their containers etc on the pavements and
roads and not in the bins on the McDonald’s site. This situation is worse when
customers are under the influence of drink/drugs. This will attract rats and seagulls,
which are already a problem in the locality.

Prevention of public nuisance

Cars entering and leaving the McDonald’s premises during the night, car doors being
opened and closed, people entering/leaving their cars and walking to the restaurant
will all create noise and public nuisance for the residents at unsociable hours. During
the hot summer nights this will be an even worse problem when bedroom windows
are left open overnight. This will have a significant adverse impact on elderly and
vuinerable residents, some of whom will be trying to sleep in their beds less than 30
metres away.

There will be significant light pollution for the residents of Llys Faith and Llys Isan if
this licence is granted. Bright lighting has already been installed on the external site
by McDonald’s and it is not appropriate for this to stay on all night when residents
are just across the road. My apartment directly overlooks McDonald’s and the light
impact is significant. The proximity of the McDonald’s restaurant to Llys Isan is
shown in photo 1 (McDonald’s on left of road, Llys Isan on right). Photo 2 shows the
view from one of the Llys Isan apartment balconies facing Ty Glas Avenue.
McDonald’s is very close.

The residents of Llys Isan fronting Ty Glas Avenue will be directly impacted by the
headlights of moving cars as they travel in a northerly direction on the east side of
the building to park. It will also happen when cars drive in an easterly direction on the
north side of the building to exit the drive thru facility.

There will also be bright lights in the restaurant overnight. As Llys Isan is a 4 storey
building and Llys Faith is a part 4 storey / part 3 storey building, this light pollution
will not be mitigated by the 900 mm headlight barrier along the northern perimeter of
the site fronting Ty Glas Avenue.

In addition, there is no headlight barrier to protect the Llys Isan apartments which are
directly opposite the exit route for traffic from McDonald’s. Photo 3 is taken from the
junction of this road with Ty Glas Avenue and shows the extent of the impact that the
headlights will have on the Llys Isan apartments.

The increased traffic and footfall explained in the crime and disorder objective above
are relevant for this section as well.

There is also a very real risk of displacement of unsociable behaviour / criminal
activities to our development. The bright lighting on the McDonald’s site could
encourage their late night customers to cross the road and use darker areas of our
development to use/buy/sell drugs or cause damage to property and cars, thus

Page 110



causing a public nuisance. Children and young people already wander into our
development and | have personally observed one instance of two adults under the
influence of controlled substances (‘spice’) directly outside our development.

Cardiff Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021 states on page 9:
Applicants should consider the benefits of exceeding their statutory consultation
requirements by proactively seeking the views of local residents, local ward
councillors, businesses and responsible authorities on their operating schedules.

It is extremely disappointing that McDonald’s have not made any attempt to engage
with or seek the views of the residents of Llys Faith and Llys Isan.

Protection of children from harm

In their application McDonald’s state in their Operating Schedule that they do not
anticipate that unaccompanied children will use the restaurant in the extended hours
period covered by this licensing application.

The Licensing Act 2003 defines children as those under the age of 16 years. There
are many children of this age in the locality and they frequent the skateboard park
150 metres away from McDonald’s regularly. They are often out on their own, on foot
and on bikes, and come into our development on llex Close, even though it is a
private road. There are no gates at the entrance. Children in their mid teens are
often seen late at night in the area and if McDonald’s is open after 23.00 that will act
as a magnet for them.

They would be susceptible to being targeted and recruited by unscrupulous drugs
gangs during this period.

Making fast food available between the hours of 23.00 and 05.00 encourages
children to have a poor diet and this will have long term health consequences for
them.

Children walking to nearby schools during the day would be seeing discarded litter in
the vicinity, creating a very poor example for them.

In conclusion, for the reasons | have outlined in this representation, | believe that this
licence application should be refused altogether.

Return your completed form to:
Licensing Section
licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

City of Cardiff Council

Room 203

City Hall

Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Barker, Kirstie

From: -

Sent: 11 November 2019 08:57

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Opposition to New Mc Donalds Ty Glas

Good morning,

We live in . a resendential main road opposite the proposed new McDonalds.

Although we live opposite the morrisons and the crossroads at the moment, we have no issue with traffic
noise overnight. We have one young toddler and one other child on the way.

My fear is that with a mcdonalds opening operating throughout the night we will nto only get cars driving
at all hours but youths hanging around making a noise especially on the weekend.

There is no need for an all night takeaway establishment in this area - there are plenty of shops during the
day and other takeaway places not far away at all.

I am opposed to the Mcdonalds opening opposite out house on these grounds.

Many thanks,

Page 115



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form ' A

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in |
respect of Premises Licence Applications

=z
T

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phc=- *'~

Details of premises representation is about

N f
P?errr:ﬁs(;s: mCDO nq,, 5) 'ij RQS,(: acuront L ‘m L d
Qrdec:;?::s?f McDonald 'S Restoavrant

15 Ty Glas Avenue, Card jiff
CFln SD X

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [Fyes
Public Safety Eryes
Prevention of public nuisance = yes
Protection of children from harm ™ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

GUFQF

Crim ‘(\iCJ\\ m‘gk. M o< GLQI??CLFIOI FOr ’Jo/ic:ﬂ—

-&Hebl‘l‘nj L‘niLoler\ n ol OII‘SMbL‘!C/I ,O'Q.C)‘D/\Q
FiMer coveing vevmin - rot (nbestetion
@-V‘Laurcxv] e (;[u‘Lo{r en f"o QCL{‘ wn % QCAL l:hk/

u)l‘Hr\ LN el s e (Jf‘ Moir-e t‘VCL@[wL

Page 116



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

it CancCerng Fhe o CL‘nic»L‘A for he Litenc®
o zk\ﬂr% wi by re&gs\ﬂmenl‘sw hi’L.‘r‘\ m4 .lmn_Comte

k- heyr Crim < riS'rL~ Peoplw. ou;// ViQoi‘H\u.Sce
(;M-mc‘gag wh:h qug( hew e Mhe pub ond vhder

ive
e _, ; || be more otrqumes
H\elnFLUQI\LQDFO’"‘mL{' wlliuo. coil( ':)e Lo "-OI amor2

OJ\O[ \Deaw’mo_ vl;oLu'\“%- P"L
dem ond on bherr sevvices.
oUnd shevs g -aet,[tﬂ' in Mheip cars nof con k.'.a‘cfu‘m'
the cafebty on ohtheérs espi¢ '.""”Lf bhee ﬂoUane" LLéLd#‘é
and | s eplect p-eop[»e who kuye in [he &tgarl*immt
pppos ke Fhi¢ premites « .
’]!ha;s-e Pbemfs'e.f wi Il baue Liﬁjhks on at “"‘fhi‘
which will be kor ()pa_u@.nLimn |crime whi‘d\
Couvte mf,L' or concern ko \“egs‘denl\s oppost ke whe
are by ‘{\i\ >‘0 SI--ee'l’) -
Lc;u-'miuke.rs, o‘hgfw.@eg H’\tfr o b Fer ‘ghnjw‘h-ﬁ“‘!-
w\\(LL\ wvulu{ C oLl e Vep ipen r‘th‘ [n(‘e%cbl‘lﬂh'_
Heall-hy egbing would go oobthe window wilh
fust Eoed biavag L?U‘}e provimaty bo heigure cenbr .

—

1

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@ecardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 117



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 04 December 2019 16:08

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: 75 Ty Glas Avenue objection

Dear Sir / Madame

I would like to object to the application for late opening of the McDonald's restaurant located at Ty Glas
avenue.

This will create a public nuisance to adjacent residents, local residents and the surrounding borough of
Llanishen encouraging unprecedented through night activity and the development of an unmanageded night
time economy.

Llanishen no longer has any police presence in the vicinity. Residents being physically attacked by visitors
to the area have had to wait for the police to be called more than three times before any officers are
deployed to attend to the incident. Encouraging visitors to the area throughout the night while it is
unamanaged by any police presence will have a negative effect on local crime incidences. This eventuality
can be demonstrated by recent police submissions to the licensing department obj ecting to other late
opening licenses and requesting onerous security presence conditions to manage what is otherwise an
unmanaged night time economy.

Being the only 24 hr venue of its kind in the area the granting of this licence will have an inevitable
promotional marketing effect on the surrounding area. Marketing of fast food is known to be causative of
childhood obesity. Childhood obesity is now the greatest harm affecting the Welsh population. Granting of
the application is thereby known to cause harm to children.

This venue is located very close to a school and a local leisure centre and playing field. The late opening
licence will result in children being affected by the fast food marketing and availability not only during their
school years but also after school during teenage years.

The application will thereby cause further harm to children in their teenage years who are still classed as
children and should be protected from harm.

Public nuisance caused to elderly residents in the adjacent specialist older persons accomodation is
excessive particularly given many such residents are very frail and will likely suffer from respiratory
illnesses. The older persons within our society should be able to sleep undisturbed by excessive frying and
idling car fumes.

Any attempt to argue that public nuisance will be greater if the licence is not granted is incoherent and is
here refuted as unreasonable and evidenced by the volume of adjacent residents objecting to this
application. This application will increase public nuisance. It is irrational or erroneous to suggest otherwise.

Attracting cars to drive through Llanishen village through the night will obviously create disturbance and
public nuisance.

Littering can rightly be considered a public nuisance. Provision of bins has never before stopped the littering
that has become synonymous with these venues.

Public disorder and littering in nearby parks.
Granting this licence risks nearby car parks becoming late night hangouts which are unmanaged by any
police or other presence and thus become a littering and anti social behaviour hotspot.

Page 118



I do hope the council will be mindful of the harm posed to wider society by the application and thereby be
minded to refuse to grant this application.

Thanks

Page 119



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL CARBIT G TY COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form 5 DEC 2019

CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in P ——
respect of Premises Licence Applications -<Eie =298 CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phone No; Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: M [b&/\/ArAbS . ,/557—-,4 CLAN TS &7 .
Address of .

premises: ! >/ G lms HumNie Llarsieae

CEALD L o f S SD

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance & yes
Protection of children from harm M yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

C;.{.sfﬂ’é) a&'fﬁ/ 4430/1{-{-?)} P d {(//;z@ 47/;;?/{/— 57()&‘;/,/‘:,}7’ ﬁ%;({l»qﬂé}% ti-.it"}lae‘/d

#rt- S <& j o ' ' ]
X Ey . 1717 G

p 6{7/{;;’2'3!‘-/(‘—2)? ﬂ"xﬁf %A aﬂey c&s?c@:'dry' P Eheen @2t |
ettty -_’Sc(f’.‘cﬂ'/ (_?é/a?ﬁréa«z‘“ <

feblic Sattsy,
v
Ho alionage of #ys Sl widd Jeaesele /y/ém
/f . 4 . b - . . 7
VO//T(.«(@@ (-‘-'yf /Wﬂd? ,().:-C.ﬁ.(-_ g:’ﬁ’ z;_),'ﬂ //’ -’//(;0(:5"(" /;M{Z;‘};(,\)
Pre

T

Page 120



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

aed Ko 34 af @evitonlS S o Ita condl cage F o

wcceshilfy aff o wssickd Ao

CHlosi/e . 4 e

/j/ﬂ / '?/ (5-"((”?_7(’-{-}2':'7 vedisas el C@AE tiofles

Wble nues A / 7 ;o

/ 2 7 . P Lt Sl & <, (Zy/ e e f@(«//?:{y?/ /J{é)ﬂ{.*}/ /?y/ 3 7‘7/&)’«} Vf’///&-’("gg

E ', z :

“lieLe (y e d /(fc&:fﬁ Ao flrrises 2, A4

Gprepriat , ¢« SEIP SPast wr
“ R close esidontald @

ﬁo/ﬁc-’ﬁm @y " oA >

A g
‘{%(/ /':?f/S Ve, ‘ //é e Z T et RNz ey
el 5 c%:e’%; Loc sl A o -
7 € < éﬁc-ﬁ/@,}‘éﬂ

7%’&# £ -76/:/ 7, T
- { ‘ , & éfé(iy/(/’/’{fp/;) /:'-, /?/’(},[/" &ezé(/% ({}_’"/Q{ v
(¢ CHR ey et e y i,/Q ) (/,/ a/
7z i LECGORY ¢ & /// /qjl @fdﬁs )
B i £f (f‘ 7 e /"}@/ d/_ . >, :
?S e A est rSceiken i Mo e

(. ; o " . .
y '?Jf("?ézf(',f:ﬁ/dp(wcp,ﬁfﬂfﬂ?@/

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 121



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From:

Sent: 26 November 2019 15:28

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: re. Mcdonalds Llanishen 24 hour opening.

| want to put my objection in for the 24 Hour opening of Mcdonalds Llanishen. Between the hours of
11pm and 5am will affect our residents in Llys Faith and Llys Isan living directly opposite the Mcdonalds,
especially during the summer months with the outdoor seating. There will be noise from customers,
traffic, anti social behaviour, litter especially in early hours. There has been trouble in other Mcdonalds
with 24 hour opening and do the police need this extra hassle, 11pm is late enough to open near
residential sites.

From

A Resident.

1
Page 122



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL & co 1o

Representation Submission Form h N

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in

respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person ~» hadi smaline vamunnanbabiae

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email N

Details of premises representation is about

Name of ,
i:ﬁimiseS:f M\¢ T)QT\CLO,A S Qeé\;cuprar\hs \MTD-
ress o — .
premises: s T% ‘%QQ.S Ave.
C.ourd.t%%
CFI\\. 5DY¥

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder ™ yes
Public Safety ™ vyes
Prevention of public nuisance ™ yes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

As T cLmeKQAa D?Posﬁh s
\\\cbono&c\a T_ ’Q\cu_\o_ \KO\CQd ﬁl}&&on(ﬂfh&

oUQmejr

Page 123



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

\_ﬁmm% adults who have \noen dxm\<mg ?juﬂfmr
“owords P(@m\s&s Ahet open 0oXo o ruah and o sthor
pvem\s)e&a opens 2Z4WWRS: daﬁS a woeek \nTRLs area .
The wll 50 lnueu&:&'tro%ia along Ty, Glas Ave.
on A ‘uvning o and aud wall Svis QCL‘LC].E_ﬁtS.
Nowse i_rm vehiclos clw‘m& Yu%?dl Tome Lol
m%.?rc—ld; “+hae RS u?artmc—*_x\tb %or aver oge LDDLgra
L(’f“% o Sleep. As hore hos \neen dfu%s 1 he
oceo. s 18 ansBhwr Conrn thal %ﬂw‘\gy
Mo\ren ar_au&c) e Yecrm\:eck b(()g oLJrua.% ?)m'\%_s.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 124




Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 10 November 2019 01:07

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: McDonald's Llanishen

I wish to object to the application for 11p.m. to 5a.m. opening hours.

This is due in particular to the noise and increased traffic that this will create which will have a big impact
on the area.

The Council must consider the residential nature of the area and the impact on local residents. The impact
on people's long-term health due to sleep deprivation is becoming clearer. The Council must have due
regard to the Wellbeing of Future Generations and permitting such an operation which will cause noise,
light pollution, littering, odours will impact on people's ability to sleep, work and study and simply is not
required. This will impact on residents Health and Wellbeing and the Council should be promoting healthy
lifestyles rather than encouraging around the clock fast food.

Yours faithfully

Page 125



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL .~ T

Representation Submission Form ' L____.,:_.;;g_'x\iﬁ‘

QERo ”
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in 4% .
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or bodv makina renresentation ]
Your Name: B
Your Address:
Phone No: Email:
Details of premises representation is about
Name of .
Premises: McDow A D w RS AcseogpyT CT
Address of
premises: MeDo™ $Rp Rz anT

S TY Guk3 AVE,
- 2D VRE
QC?:%H# S D K,

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O yes
Public Safety & ves
Prevention of public nuisance [T yes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Ex M VoL ME AN sPsSD O L,A«_s;’/?w\@ﬁc

A LoT of Youy, Wouwne PEOPRE, oW THE
FPrvean &=NTS hould HABALE HE FEO
Viebwew ALLE RO DY ?3(')/(/;/\/( oU L.

Do NoT VBNT  SXTEA L ltir N~ S

Alses iy eycEs.

7

CoLcC

1
Page 126



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 127



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in

respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about Moo oL 2UWEL

Name of Y (\) . \{:}\/ OM\\.«.._p‘
Premises: LL& S\ CAR® L

Address 9f v 4 LAS AVIENW 7

premises:

Application No.
| (if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [yes
Public Safety [Vves
Prevention of public nuisance A Aes
Protection of children from harm [Vyes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

L e

a

Page 128



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 129




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

CARDIFF

CAERDYDD

Details of person or bodv makina renresentation

Your Name;

Your Address:

Phone No: . Email:
o3y 20 by 83% '

Details of premises representation is about

Name of .
Premises: M Do b S
Address of B
premises: “ v GLhg SNV
LU S
<8R

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder I yes
Public Safety ™ ves
Prevention of public nuisance M yes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

L TE  NieWtT N Bj \fcu'*lﬂ-f
WIHCH  Codtd o Ao SRS TRoo A2

Page 130



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 131




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL ARD

Representation Submission Form

CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or bodv makina representation
Your Name:
Your Address:

Phnnea Nn- Email:

Details of premises representation is about

N f ’
Praenr:ﬁs(;s: Ve &MMB’S R(ZET AvRAC TS LimiTED
Address of

premises: M¢ b ONALD'S Ptﬁ’(‘n WRANTS

Y T\[ GlAS Medue
CARDIFF  Fly SPx

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder 4 yes
Public Safety [ yes
Prevention of public nuisance & yes
Protection of children from harm 10 yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

= /| - - o ~ . " ~ ' B
(’wl VEQ G  EF TEENAGERS LeADNG To %ND!NFSS £
Po ;r; ; ﬁfl:g &‘}( SPUTES BETWEEN T(WZSE CUSTOHE RS

LiGes Anid Nuse Elon VE ! CLL::; "'1'3\?? 1ot DISTULRING /
Noise  VRem  Midew ALDS OFckATLy a
UCettr A oy B s A

ITE RR PTG Swgep on FUATS DIRECTLY A cReSS

Page 132



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

- A , D e : =N STETED OPSUTE )
kg NeDoniwd's O P ool WS BseN S| TED 5‘0?;:59.-.,.;—;‘2"60 RS

= - o ~ A P e W q - E-

0 DMEG;)M:W e donAD EPLERA Teav
o ey LEMDIN U 0 _ -

Tieag 15 ONF TP _ wikeer S HRECTLY oPlosI TE

- dan, TN Celins AVIENE D EAT
(?‘:\D‘)PTTMS T‘:{”w;h%m) g “THE ONL( N£cESS Te AND s
& CLATS. ' weteresT W
FRom T ,.}. M. O, = NG WO (%
oy e L Mo Wil B ]

“ - i 1z '

S CLEs ENTER LT UsE ——
Ver e B o will ADDITanaLS 7y seetion
EXITING THE PO Ty B84 FLATS; W

CHTS To BEAR Neesl (B "o\ p@ WEY o
(=A™ o X R TU e FAST © ) -1 HE
DE?ENDIN& UPON w“@t;"‘r T{"(‘L%Nénl\jt; 'ﬂ%ﬁ‘; ‘:h%.?vn-%-

e ) "~ i eRLeT = = 4 o p (VTR

Tne Ccnfiﬁ“b i ‘. FJIE'LL Aeunt 1o A qlc"d“ '
REQTR?Qf Nc:? ~JER N IGH T T FRevd e &cwia..ﬂ
DSTURAR ve e Natse, AnD L1 T NoToN T TH=

A - ” : ~ (S { -
Tuew THeE i,v:abou-w;s witieh AFFEE 2 1o 2 BUILDING
oRATiod €7 = ALSO secTions O F TUE

Ui

3 i “ . ‘ ,int:-.-
FRowT BUDING Eg JAGE O TAe HeDanALD? St }
WiTH PRounENT STEN S ove R NG UT
‘E:t Suuim ARISE LGHTS, AND “01515?‘““’,“”1 ‘QFNAW{ENi N o THE
Opex |vG WILL MEAan A MATOR Less ot £ DANGER
RESIDENTS of Twe F LT TGETHR=R W n;kfr_ﬂ
L MSTUABANLES ©N THE Ne D enads 11

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 133



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL CAPDIT

Representation Submission Form G5 ueu T\
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in LICENSIHG SECTION CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or bodv makina renresentatinn

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: MNe Do A S O\E STAUCANT LT() .
Addrgss of M Dovace' s st an et
premises:

= f\/ Guas Avens
CarorFF TR 5NDX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder 4 yes
Public Safety yes
Prevention of public nuisance 4 yes
Protection of children from harm & yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Loe ol wh o N{\Jﬁm O e D\GS&J-’\O--\ \—\OH\_E eYoove C\@@\;Q{,\kw

&Df‘ \/{r\g QJ\\UL\J ’\‘\B "“Q-U\‘.-.;uu’\\

o LaiW Ms cw\\f\q,r e s\edo) ‘)}'\r\‘li?.ﬂl, o N u otees Lyo
guk \ V\_)(Hu\& C-\..\"\_ T‘Lx(_&, Lu\}u. LAY l\(\l "ﬁV‘QMAJ\ (,t.i\ed \fhv Ar
H\L f\,c_mf\‘ 3 tw\h\n-— \\k:w,,.g Lw'\& knc e T

- D*‘cv‘\ t\sn tatg e c.\,\lu\f\,-\ \‘O \'\L,\ (‘A*{‘L\\r\& Lb LC\IM
gk'v\""‘;""h w‘”—b\ @-\\ﬂ(&:ia@r m&\,mw\g M\\\A \hmgcm§ \L ‘*aﬂt E
Lo d Wi Be conls collec) b, H\L ("\"“\A or OGur c\_\\be,m&vr\

Yo
1
Page 134



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

ONer~e\- w_\*:.hwo‘\ %G\\U‘—

3. J,m.w»s@& m\i&am N\\\’\\ \tﬁ \/0\'\ JV\ voo«/\\\cO O\tb;\r_t
Veowiin nd Seod u\\;\/) \N\\“—\'\ e C\lﬂ*ﬁw& e O~
“w\ﬁam \,\;\W \r\\\x\u el . S

e Lnevecsed Aoise \JLV‘QX\A ands @0\\v\)\,‘:ov\ e | S C&GO‘“

‘Df’\*"\'\ff Q,\A,S\(.ow/rs G Ok e\\\\tla/; enle r\r\sc‘mt\ \'“"V"‘\‘)\—\"

@N""‘\m Ty e@ntc \t‘\t.a/-) TWU vy, A r))ukv N\'\\QL \-\J\ \'\0\v~e, [N
hﬂ\\‘“’\b\\. on M@&M\ﬁ Q\u’? (%a Ve l\tw\s\ﬁux -

‘\Ck‘\ Nmev\\.% (‘}\\i\e.\,\ \\,\ R 0\_‘\§’M\
RPN @D\ \bcn T e '\g}\(‘)\,z_ \i\o\(os \'T/\\Ae/\ UM H«q,h\n‘f&x

Og \ A c\g)?l,\c\"w,“]ﬁ %\f\o\/o\ 3\&& \\1&6/\ \ L-\\" woM \’AILO{\
\\x O’QDV\ 4 hones.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 135






CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL CARDIFF

o0

Representation Submission Form B 5 UL 2019

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in i‘ \RDIFF D
respect of Premises Licence Applications /i cicnon - CAERDYD)
Details of person or bodv makina representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of , —_ —

Premises: MDONS \—‘D\S REsTARLEANTS Lty e D )
Address of _— _— = — .

e e M&’DONA\,D\% RESTHURANT 75 N GVPS,

AVENLR, CRROIES CFUe 5DX.

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O yes
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance B yes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

4 o d demdant A Ao Alocte X ool o e
e R anp B Gl ey g 7 — R > PN 2
0l Mo rowmd Ko webuen s ot el

)

As plisp Soo
J - = - G X
Howaet X bogn oo A hoge L7 P PW-W;‘;’“

pos A, "'M:L‘blnr Jcmﬁ,q-],‘,r w’dltn e rlye — %LA%%L ox.\_R;Ql':- Tl 6\.._56\-'.- -

Uit '39\:2‘-:"4—3 A:"‘Q"y afle chaLt\ _nm«@.\fwlcht&’\ »lcg«ﬁal,ar vl 2

Kool miee w e, VYom #Qadl, g dod \r:& B WL 4 e
u;.w: ol L\QV(&_, o )
1
Page 137



bWle o *\;"F’“ R%GOQW\‘ j Ao Cs, ra\ou\\t

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an

adverse effect on the licensing objectives //—; ,e:rﬁ'.;'m Ro™L j
& ‘wa‘
N X t - . . () \

mt_g \"V\M\T'Q\/\_ p( L\\rv\c::"ue,a( to* (,\ (ﬁ\)\-g_‘\tg\) (g, WQ—%\'\M Q‘S

We. we #)érﬂ‘* WTA \fbﬂ RQJ, W\\Q Vs Kegand han Omf\;%m,hx o
. < 15:_5(-‘_’\51'3/‘8‘

oL g — Ao ;%‘w%fa_&,\»ﬂ,\ (PR c{l.ruskmc&?ﬁ} d\gm

NI A oy e — Y Rra v\% e died M. -
e Agped Tiys P \wﬁ eyl

kW okalg o A i /mlir\\\(‘ 4 <oy

a1

,\g' zf\\ U ma_ﬂ_ﬁlw(’
“Kova—

W ol e Xr\mmp - k‘f o
We. = 2y ‘ol—z\,_ié \L;“L-Mf\ 24 G—fu L)\_O—G\’ LD

M , e e
S T R e L A &
N ol o Loz Lakar tn S %iad\/, Lj TomsrrT G
- " P R
N s o K‘Wb Ao oukn e ab AT
ﬁ(,} A aﬂnej(,ub/ _/%V—a&;;m(,{ éxﬁ re—@zf,@ ,/E./sae, W\‘}&/m«%
‘\p,&.’;;.uw. v- L‘MI Aeartusalar A odd WP e cekal, 5

l.uA-L.\;’,,‘\‘-L.—.c\ Mo Domalil, T~ C‘.g-,,;rai.c_:s_&_f S, (’ q.LC‘} Yo \) 1 l".t...L.‘,- Aonk ’thn.‘m'..
Camy & crklee "Tﬂ}'-.a_*) Ceny Ao Hlas oun g Wi 1 T ) ’% e

G b g _gt’@(ﬂatu Al b\lvmj \J-L”n AR M R uste o Hio b b cﬁ?‘wé

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council

Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 138



rey COUNCEL
CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form N \s:

03 Dty Ui

Gue SEOTION CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in  Li<H
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person Ar hadu malbkines sanmsan acbablaem

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: Email: -

Details of premises representation is about

E,.aer:]nﬁszfs. McDomaLd's  ResSTAURANT  LiMired
Address of
premises: 75') T4 Glas Aveaue,

CARDIEF. CFiy SDX.

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder & yes
Public Safety [ yes
Prevention of public nuisance [ yes
Protection of children from harm X ves

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

JW/,LLV\WDFYOJQQQ, s 14*1“3LI L _Mﬂ uYSo_Qg 4o gmu‘rx-gl uiﬂauti
ollee pecple @"‘.f]’*""‘."l""t"".‘ir wlhiche Cowld Lead o arle 3ocia

= s . . /]

bolaowicwr 2q [Re Sale ~ ccae of drags or oftus Crmdined
s AL .

celi by — t:p.._‘i'*-;""’\ added presae ow puble  ~

po Lice IFHAeow—Ced. .

Devesily of molomced velicles olong T Gloa R wele |
ALt aae g u«.‘x.-.w.-t‘-ﬁ—aj' Aasncjer to elas MCA&L, e -4.{\” e
b resictins s Algs Dscs-tiging o 3loap—(being
AN Oppasiy o cos P(:de(_} ;‘:).Q».u\ oler local  vealdewls.

1
Page 139



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

vl A‘/.\ 7 S0 [ﬁlb.i\ﬁ' Paniz g | J-IC\)_'}J-{), —_ fﬁ{_(», J(LLJ‘L,-(-—‘J“?‘ e
e ]
Lan dis cal- ¢ el Co wSacoaor€ 2kc W LQE. cllf—c et
g o - - - — el g
Ve 9 e Ml SRechh AT€ allve cocd vl

Cor—€ e -

|Qi e ¢ Q I~ ,LM.. ”’f'f?u_/.f
) uﬁ il Asen g(\oM C ot ) c'LA?,-LQr:LZi{ o }ﬁﬂ-\{) -‘-—L,(-—j‘

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 140



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL AT COUNTY COUNCE

Representation Submission Form 03 DtC 283 e ".:

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in SING SECTION

respect of Premises Licence Applications t“"

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Your Address:

Phone No: l Email:

Details of premises representation is about

N f 2 §
P?eaneis%s: ﬂ;'.:. : 1784 c\./d ,S“ /sz/i;h Zm/i' {: Vird .«/e r/

Address of

premises: OrhoJJi /?éshwmﬂf 7 T }’/ar
ﬂ/é/nw_ Cc(”J/{ﬂ{ Cr14 5J)Z

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder @ yes
Public Safety [ yes
Prevention of public nuisance [Xyes
Protection of children from harm [ yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

){\K‘\ MBW  Lpgam b Hasl U\)Qrﬂ‘ajd v{'qa/,te_
JL\)M }u, Ve W%M%J'mok( U\AHA,\ W\Lw

Lo\l f‘d\wl Lﬁ/ tnahreded ¢ (/{_Q @{,‘,Lblmj
W 0“'\:0@ oluteg

b) Pu,LJuJL (UA G .f\m“ J;\o, cwu} LL;) wwa(a.w/
;L)«H \hureaSQJ "’ﬂ;vH\c. A6t S nd JAQLJ’ pd ({ /"ld’k

1
Page 141



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

FM‘O{L’U h J(D CO‘\AW/(’: \uuH&i

ol D\f\ - ,EY::\\&A N/() o ll Wv% fﬁ (/U\ﬂé W\tiﬂ A
() d“L‘w i~ l WW}\’ : JL\) ‘Hl, i"{&_ luﬂ“‘[ ad_,a_
ﬁ um.,cJ Ao kil nrn ’)(\bl.T /{uwua
(}J"YW’/ & L)JPC\‘%) N2 ﬁ/\a\/kt LI/Q- luu/s N 7(1(
G\JM U@ *"\M/\—llw JbL.p, Fhc an C,Unjgf

C opuns M\’M«&&' J§ ﬂ@ du’“‘éj t%ob/w(‘g

3\{ u\_(g %gfbh.‘ L M\A’l C‘LJI&J 3( LQUUJ(,’ (»I‘ Pocw)
H\,c} the fimm(, j/\.CV\ w“dr\ Jdﬂa Ciund [(W%/,M

@i‘aad—b J[’%?uu e 70b (}-00( M/D.»LM' w{
MYS 356«*\: \»)'\,\l/\/\ Qm}»vxx Pk(ﬂ-“n“"\& g.fnq{ﬁ'ﬂ l-c\«

b, o ey R g A

oV ofnu d CCeoa
e 3

(e \4 (L\J\l‘ LS .
The authority deals with aII representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.qov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 142




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

Details of person or bodv makina representation
Your Name;
Your Address:

PhA..,. Ala. | I

Details of premises representation is about

Name of \ I
Premises: Me Dowads
Address of 15 A Glay fvews
premises: i

Cap D

Cr iy S DX

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder & ;es
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance gg/yes
Protection of children from harm [T yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
W3 Coreonm~ W Mawr Cadd azo~e \_Eo(wo _,\'__“,

Cock  Gak Queodas w (N anw"-&'h o o
A s Yulh.if\.d‘\, Quter (gre o bnocn "«’ub\-e Vwranatesr Cnd

watl V\.D‘U- /’{7! Cone u\'m{a.nl PQL‘_UL \).rwuxu-\

Page 143



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Mvmuﬁh ftare 3 waed Wiceges Yhiis s prwanlL_j [ ‘NA\;.W o
Te resYousonk will 2 coma G \«:w Xor Yo g ‘ua_f.pu Gad Sy |
C&‘V\W\ﬂ vel ok E \Whoue M‘, Pa“u.bbn, \A_q'\t ‘!O\W Gnade Laita
(L wt els — A ¥ oA Obuwoun 1% %r nelase ‘\'ww— norenald
ke no

Avefpe w e G - w(\o'f«xc»li-j vey Gud whon kmi:m'h Aja{e(uclf:;ﬂw
UW‘ULA ooy W WMl 2% Qo fase growpe } Peer ;

on We S , B \')VL%\-'\' \'L‘i,&.

ﬁ(;i)g'\-ﬂi-f-l” hare =

- 3 N an
Tho opeally dusinovig o e
sy Vo

W b olsegl radids Gad GAL

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 144




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Fofrh™ =

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in " 3 OEC

respect of Premises Licence Applications

..JS/

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Your Name:

Your Address:

Details of person nr hadv makina ranracantatinn

Phone Nn-

| Emaail

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises: M Donalds
Address of 25 T, Glas Avedue
premises: Y

CARDIFF
CP 4 50X

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder [J yes
Public Safety LEl/yes
Prevention of public nuisance [l yes
Protection of children from harm [J yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

) PLA{;Q\MGLM C\..Mm_‘c's W Cuis Ywe ool

Unere cise W Wedhe it Comie g uent d&f\%@* Rar

Page 145



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Mg © a\re.,c-&j frs bk&nj wod, with  netared  Dretjne

et gnd Yol 2 ce vdends
“’tjwwrij ods Iy w3, L R n

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 146



CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL N -

Representation Submission Form

L]

CENSING ! CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representationin ~ “*~
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

N§

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name;

Your Address:

Phopa Na- l Emait;

=

Details of premises representation is about
Name of M Vomelds Aostrovantc =l

Premises:

Address of M Doratds  estmoract,
premises: . )
25, EHace Aove, Llawmnhew,

CAaNFFE  CFIG $OXY .

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder J yes
Public Safety I yes
Prevention of public nuisance M yes
Protection of children from harm [l yes
Please summarise your concerns about this application:

If 1€ Dowotds 13 Neeweed +o ° evocte l'aQ{uH—@Ll Ll -—.‘:ka %m:«!vu
Centail bar A~ IwcAheage - i \/O’fwmle ‘“f ‘F""’*#ig‘ﬁ— “’0*“"] -

olel ey o oleselog nde o Vewor Hev ,
iz:'fafu{S/’;ai_‘:h: Luﬁ_ Cea S 76—« O i~ af.o*i'u-f JfC"JLJL&I C»&us'sﬁ 2% L\\é’L
risle -.'-'{] c:CcLAﬂ_--t\U{“S' rL-L_d/cn»’ T P |
Neie  and (/o-l—e,;,;ld;g/( Ceice ;\-/.-.; C(l.u{—-ﬁ—ﬂé’ ")w) J%"’%« 'I’W\fflc_,
cokd  haot e Aot nestod -"K,r)o.c,’r ow Ho QLalo/(/l.,' 5
DCC—u{’MFs D,( +He retir neer b Cork,oa'f( :Vkma_ﬁ‘uod“a/'j br,/osue

Page 147



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Pleacs »vfw b (omments 0\/Mieo\/_

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council
Room 206, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND
2

Page 148




Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 18 November 2019 18:57

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Llanishen mcDonalds

| would like as a local resident to support McDonalds Llanishen site's application to operate from 11pm to 5am.i
think this offers a great local amenity and will be great for local employment opportunities. yours sincerely Gareth
Jordan

Sent from my Huawei Mobile

Page 149



APPENDIX G

Page 150



Barker, Kirstie

==
From: Lancaster, John (ClIr)
Sent: 03 December 2019 23:40
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: McDonald's Llanishen
Attachments: McDonald's Licensing objection 02122019.docx

Hello,

Please find attached a formal objection to the application to extend the opening hours of the new McDonald’s, Ty
Glas Rd, Llanishen.

The objection is submitted on behalf of all four ward Councillors.

Many thanks,

Clir John Lancaster

Page 151



CARDIFF COUNCIL
Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: ClIrs Shaun Jenkins, John Lancaster, Sian-Elin Melbourne and Thomas Parkhill (all
Councillors for Llanishen Ward)

Your Address:
Phone No:

Email:

Details of premises representation is about
Name of Premises: McDonald’s Restaurants Limited
Address of premises: McDonald’s Restaurant, 75 Ty Glas Avenue, Cardiff, CF14 5DX

Application No. (if known) n/a

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of crime and disorder yes

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance yes

Protection of children from harm yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

This application has caused a lot of consternation amongst residents of our ward, many of whom
have expressed their dismay to us in person at PACT meetings, residents’ groups and at our advice
surgeries. We believe the application will lead to an increase in crime and disorder, an increase in
public nuisance and fails to protect children from harm.

Page 152



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the
licensing objectives

Prevention of crime and disorder:

Having spoken with the local Police team, we are concerned that the presence of a 24hr McDonald’s
will lead to an increase of crime and disorder in the area. In the words of one PCSO, “We always see
a spike in antisocial behaviour around other McDonald’s in the city”. We see no reason why that
should not also be the case here. The Police have enough resources in the city centre to deal with
problems arising from 24hr fast food restaurants. Here in Llanishen there is virtually no night-time
economy and therefore inadequate Police resources to respond to incidents. Branches of
McDonald’s in the city centre need to employ door staff to ensure the safety of patrons at night. Will
this be the case here?

Prevention of public nuisance:

Directly opposite the site is a new residential home providing assisted living for the over-70s. Many
of these people have complex and chronic medical needs. These are likely to be exacerbated by the
increase in noise, lighting, litter, traffic and general disturbance emanating from a 24hr fast food
establishment. We have already dealt with casework relating to strongly-illuminated late night
signage from businesses in Ty Glas Business Park disturbing the sleep of vulnerable residents of the
new home. We submit that this is the closest McDonald’s to a residential development in the whole
of Cardiff and, as such, is wholly unsuitable for 24hr opening.

Protection of children from harm:

Quoting directly from Cardiff Council’s Report to the Cabinet meeting on 215 Nov 2019, Agenda Item
3: Cardiff Food Strategy:

“The UK is in the grip of an obesity crisis. It's estimated that 1 in 4 UK adults and 1 in 5 children aged
10-11 are obese (source: NHS). These figures are higher in more deprived areas. Obesity leads to a
number of serious and potentially life threatening conditions such as type 2 diabetes, coronary heart
disease, some types of cancer, stroke plus psychological problems such as depression and low self
esteem. Poor diet is the main cause of obesity along with lack of exercise. Those in deprived areas
are less likely to be able to easily access or afford good food.

“In addition, similarly to many UK urban areas, Cardiff also has an abundance of fast food outlets
many of which serve unhealthy options. Research undertaken in 2018 (source: FXTM) gives Cardiff
the questionable title of being the ‘Fast Food Capital’ of the UK, having more outlets per head of
population than any other UK city. Overall Cardiff has 30.50 fast food franchises for every 100,000
population which is more than any other UK city, and in comparison more than London (9.39) and
Edinburgh (23.91).”

This McDonald'’s is situated within sight of Coed Glas Primary School (whose Headteacher and pupils
protested against its very opening, on the grounds that fast food contravenes the School’s healthy
eating policy), on the edge of one of the more economically disadvantaged housing estates in the
area. According to the above quoted sections, the presence of this establishment is directly likely to
cause harm to children.

Page 153



This is further evidenced by the recommendation made in the Cardiff Food Strategy, Section 4, Part
B: Planning restrictions on fast food outlets:

“Action: To produce a planning note around fast food planning restrictions — considering saturation
limits for areas and exclusion zones around schools.

To explore the opportunities to use the planning system to control the location of fast food outlets
across the city.”

Cardiff Council, therefore, recognises the harm caused to children by locating fast food outlets close
to schools. Approving this application would be in direct contradiction to the parts of Council’s own
Strategy outlined above.

Whilst we recognise that the building in which McDonald’s is situated already has planning approval
for A3 use, this application is to extend the opening hours. We contend that it is entirely within the
remit of this Licensing Sub-Committee to give weight to the factors stated above and refuse this
application.

Page 154



	Agenda
	2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - McDonalds, Ty Glas Avenue
	Location Plan.pdf
	Title

	Report - McDonalds Ty Glas amended.pdf
	Application No: 044894
	Name of Premises: McDonalds Restaurants
	Ward: Llanishen





